i

-
=
-
=
!
57,
o
=
et

--
b

- =

B,
Sl gt
S S

o

%
‘Unusday,

Augusi 12, 2021

1 HOTHNZ ANV 320



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Ela;™

TO \f \# I JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, August 12, 2021 - 7:00 P.M.
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL

AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concems affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on August 12, 2021.
In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as
provided by law.

Call to Order

Board Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comments

Approval of Board meeting minutes of July 8, 2021

Approval of Special Board meeting minutes of July 28, 2021

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (7/28) — Community Center Committee
(7/14) - Communication Committee (7/27) - Community Family Service () — Park Committee (6/15) —
Highway — (7/1) - Cemetery ()

8. Approval of Board Audit from 7/3/2021 to 8/9/2021

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads & Township Manager

(Senior — Social Work — Youth — Highway — Bus)

VR e

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

10. Fox Valley Audio Video — consideration and possible action to approve the purchase of five concession stand
cameras and equipment in an amount not to exceed $3,325.00 plus 10% contingency

11. Fox Valley Audio Video ~ consideration and possible action to approve the purchase of four cameras and DVR
storage for Town Hall in an amount not to exceed $2,635.00 plus 10% contingency

12. Proposal for Engineering Services of Roadway Pavement Assessment — consideration and possible action to
approve the Proposal from Gewalt Hamilton to provide Engineering Services for Ela Township’s Roadway
Pavement Assessment in an amount not to exceed $15,600.00 plus 10% contingency

13. Proposal for Engineering Services Year 19 MS4 Compliance — consideration and possible action to approve the
Proposal from Gewalt Hamilton to provide Engineering Services Year 19 MS4 Compliance in an amount not to
exceed $6,400 plus 10% contingency

14. 2023 International Dump Truck - consideration and possible action to approve the purchase of one 2023
International Dump Truck per specifications from Bonnell Industries, in an amount not to exceed $190,558.00

15. 2021 Knox Playground Equipment and Installation Project — consideration and possible action to approve the
purchase and installation of replacement playground equipment at Knox Park from Play Illinois, LLC for an
amount not to exceed up to $99,256.00 plus 5% contingency

16. Closed Executive Session

17. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

17. Adjourn

Ela Township August 9, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Jocl Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






D’ Clerk’s Office
" ¢
Ela :‘in Vi Lucy A. Proity
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL. 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org
BOARD MEETING

Thursday, July 8, 2021 — 7:00 P.M.
Ela Town Hall 1155 E.
Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL.

MEETING MINUTES

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e)2) of the Open Meetings Act. the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials. legal

counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the
disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements

for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for

the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 1:00 p.m. on Julv 8. 2021. In accordance
with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public. as

provided by law.

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the July 8, 2021, Ela Township Board Meeting to order at
7:04 p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustees Sikes, Ufodike, and
Wilhoit, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Highway Superintendent DePouw. Trustee Bowman and
Assessor Barrington were absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Public Comments: At this time, we welcome any public comments, three minutes a piece or a total
fifteen minutes. There were no public comments.

5. Award Township Scholarships to the following students:
Anthony Enciso - Quincy University
Ginger Mirabelli - St. Louis University.
Rinna Kim - Michigan University
Madeleine Lawler - University of Southern California
Kate Wisnionski, - University of Kentucky
Vincent Petropoulos - Harper Community College.

6. Approval of Board meeting minutes of June 10, 2021:
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve the meeting minutes of June 10,
2021, with any corrections or additions. There were no corrections or additions. Motion passed 4 to 0.
Trustee Bowman was absent.



7. Approval of Special Board meeting minutes of June 18, 2021:
A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve the Special Board meeting
minutes of June 18, 2021. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

8. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (6/30) ~Youth Committee () -
Senior Committee () - Communication Committee () - Community Family Service () — Park
Committee (6/15) — Cemetery ():

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to accept the Committee meeting minutes:
Cow (6/30). Motion passed 3 to 0. Trustee Ufodike abstained. Trustee Bowman was absent.

9. Approval of Board Audit from 6/7/2021 to 7/2/2021:
Clerk Prouty read the board audit.

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND----=-=n=nmnmnmnanmnneee $ 31,804.57
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE------=-snsmsmmemmameeee $  828.09
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND----- $ 8813.86
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND $10,555.07
TOTAL PARK MAINTENCE FUND---=---reemmmmeeeee $ 11,947.68
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENACE ----------=-=-=--- $ 166.17
TOTAL PAYROLL et ----$144,980.40
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS----mmmm e $ 209,095.84

A motion by Trustee Ufodike and seconded by Trustee Sikes to authorize the payment of the Board
Audit (06/07/2021 to 07/02/2021 of $ 209,095.84) Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

10. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads& Township Manager
(Senior — Social Work — Youth —Highway -Bus):

Supervisor Report: Supervisor Palmblad was excited to announce the Historic Walk around the Lake,
created by the Ela Historic Society.

Clerk Report: None at this time.

Township Manager Report:

Report will be attached to the minutes. Bid opening for 2021 parking lot improvement is July 15, 2021.
The Township Manager is in the process of hiring personnel in multiple departments. Knox Park surveys
were sent out June 18, 2021. Township Manager Stefaniuk also wanted to welcome Community Family
Services Director Sara Marx.

Trustees:

Bowman: Absent

Sikes: Wanted to welcome Sara Marx.

Utfodike: A Community Center Committee meeting will be scheduled for July 14, 2021.

Wilhoit: Welcome to Sara Marx, a Community Family Services Committee meeting will be scheduled
in the upcoming weeks.

Senior and Youth Director:
Director Dillon was absent, but her report and the Youth Director report will be attached to the minutes.



Highway Superintendent:

Report will be added to the minutes. Highway Superintendent DePouw has met with John Lobaito of
North Barrington to discuss future maintenance. The Highway Department has received two very good
candidates for employment. Superintendent wanted the Board to know that he has learn to run the
striping machine.

Assessor Report: Assessor Barrington was absent but sent in his report. He expects Ela assessment
notices to go out at the end of July. The real estate market has been strong but not across the board. They
have made corrections and added new properties and permit work. Everyone will receive roughly a 1
percent adjustment across the board.

Social Worker: Sara Marx had no report, she wanted to thank the Supervisor and board for hiring her.

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17

18.

19.

Intergovernmental Agreement with Cuba Township Road District: consideration & possible action
to approve IGA with Cuba Township Road District for the use of shared equipment

Intergovernmental Agreement with Fremont Township Road District: consideration & possible
action to approve IGA with Fremont Township Road District for the use of shared equipment

Intergovernmental Agreement with Village of Grant Township Road District: consideration &
possible action to approve IGA with Grant Township Road District for the use of shared equipment

Intergovernmental Agreement with Libertyville Township Road District: consideration & possible
action to approve IGA with Libertyville Township Road District for the use of shared equipment

Intergovernmental Agreement with Vernon Township: consideration & possible action to approve
IGA with Vernon Township for the use of shared equipment

Intergovernmental Agreement with Village of Hawthorn Woods: consideration & possible action to
approve IGA with Village of Hawthorn Woods for the use of shared equipment

Intergovernmental Agreement with Village of Lake Zurich: consideration & possible action to
approve IGA with Village of Lake Zurich for the use of shared equipment

Intergovernmental Agreement with Wauconda Township Road District: consideration & possible
action to approve IGA with Wauconda Township Road District for the use of shared equipment

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve all the 8 IGA’s (11 thru 18 on
agenda) as presented with an amendment of the original document on agendum #12 Fremont Township
IGA- to add road district. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

Replacement Compressor for second floor of Ela Historical: consideration & possible action to
approve the purchase of compressor from Sherman Mechanical at a cost not to exceed $1849.00. A
motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve the purchase of a compressor
from Sherman Mechanical for the second floor of the Historic Museum at a cost not to exceed $1849.00.
Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.



20. 2021 Summer Newsletter — consideration to approve the 2021 Summer Newsletter:
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve 2021 Summer Newsletter.
Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

21. Closed Executive Session: None needed at this time.

22. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session: None at this time

23. Adjourn: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to adjourn at 7:46 P.M.
Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

Ela Township July 6, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Jocl Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

Ela%i:

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

Wednesday, July 28, 2021
Immediately Following the COW Meeting
Ela Town Hall, Lower Level Board Room

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich IL 60047

Meeting Minutes

. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the July 28, 2021 Special Board Meeting to order at 9:47
AM.

. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Trustee Wilhoit, Trustee Ufodike, Deputy
Clerk Case, and Township Manager Stefaniuk. Clerk Prouty, Trustee Bowman, and Assessor
Barrington were absent.

. 2021 Parking Lot Improvements Bid: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to
approve the lowest bid from Chicagoland Paving of $85,000.00 for 2021 Parking Lot Improvements.
Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

. Green Electric Aggregation Program: A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to
approve the Green Electric Aggregation contract from MC2 for 12 months including a $20,000.00 civic
contribution. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

. Adjournment: A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to adjourn at 9:54 A.M.
Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

Ela Township July 28, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Frouty Assessor John Barrington

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Clerk’s Office

El ,rﬂ:/ Mo Lucy A. Prouty
a TLEERL

TO‘ ‘ Zb |SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, July 28, 2021 at 8:30 am

MEETING MINUTES

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(¢)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 8:15 a.m. on July 28, 2021.

L.
2

L% )

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the July 28, 2021 COW meeting to order at 8:34 A.M.,
Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Sikes, Trustee
Ufodike, Trustee Wilhoit, Deputy Clerk Case, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Highway
Superintendent DePouw, Community Programs Director Dillon, Community Family Services
Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Highway Foreman Meyer. Clerk Prouty and
Assessor Barrington were absent.
Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Township Manager Report: Knox Park playground equipment bids are due August 15. So far 12
vendors have responded, 6 are from Illinois. Intergovernmental Agreements with local villages
have been sent and we are waiting on responses.
Discussion — Updates by Chair:
a. Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike, Members: Supervisor
Palmblad, Trustee Wilhoit, Susan, Jim, Joe
The center opened for in person programming on July 1, everyone is very excited to
be back. The new chef has started and is doing well. District 95 will be busing
students to after school programs. Director Dillon will have a table promoting
Township programs and giving out snacks at Unplugged Fest on August 1, Trustee
Wilhoit will join her.
b. Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad, Members: John, Sara,
Susan, Jim, and Staff
Supervisor Palmblad informed the committee that both the Resident Guide and 2021
Summer Newsletter have been completed. Resident Guides will be delivered to local
Villages and LZACC. A holiday home decorating contest is being planned for
December. Banners for light poles and an electronic sign at Town Hal were also
discussed and we are investigating the cost.
c. Community Family Services — Chair/Trustee Wilhoit, Members: Supervisor
Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Sara
Director Marx is reviewing employment applications as they are hiring two part time
Administrative Coordinators. She is almost done with familiarizing herself with the
case files and plans to begin seeing clients this week. She is also meeting with LZPD



and Supervisor Palmblad on July 29. Trustee Wilhoit said they have a committee
meeting scheduled for August 18.

Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Trustee Bowman, Members: Supervisor
Palmblad, Trustee Ufodike, Mike, & Geoff

Supervisor Palmblad explained that there have been meetings with Gewalt Hamilton
and the pickle ball people. We have a few different options as to what to do with the
tennis courts and hockey rink in terms of converting them to pickle ball courts. The
Parks and Rec survey results have been posted to the website and on Facebook. We
hope to apply for a grant from the state to put toward playground equipment.
Highway Committee — Chair/Trustee Sikes, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee
Bowman, Mike, & Geoff

The Highway Committee will be meeting on Monday, August 2. The shed at Knox
Park has been painted. Superintendent DePouw has begun the process of finding a
replacement truck for the Highway Department which was in the budget for this year.
There are a few more interviews scheduled for this week, and it will be on the agenda
for discussion at the upcoming meeting. A goal is to consolidate the Highway Dept.
and Administration Employee Handbooks by the end of 2021.

Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad

Bus service is going well. Supervisor Palmblad will be meeting with the new
Wauconda Township Supervisor to revise the IGA for transportation to Little City.
She will also be attending a meeting with LCDOT regarding bringing additional
paratransit resources into Lake County.

Historic Society

Sherman Mechanical replaced the compressor.

6. Topics for Discussion:

a.

Peace Pole Update: It was determined at a recent Peace Pole meeting with Shari
Gullo that due to finances and budget, we will push the installation until September
21,2022, A new and less expensive manufacturer was found, we are looking for less
expensive steel. Shari is still collecting time capsule items.

Roadway Pavement Assessment Proposal by Gewalt Hamilton Associates: a 20-year
street maintenance plan covering 23 miles of Township Roads was submitted by
Gewalt Hamilton, and it will be on the agenda for vote at the August Board Meeting.
Green Aggregation Program: Township Manager Stefaniuk explained the different
options of tiers and timelines for the Green Aggregation Program. With what we
chose last year, we received a civic contribution as part of the program and there is an
option to do the same this year. This will be on the agenda for vote at the Special
Board Meeting scheduled immediately following the COW meeting.

Fox Valley Security Camera Systems for Town Hall and Concession Stand: Security
System quotes for Town Hall and the Knox Park Concession area were reviewed.
These will be on the agenda for vote at the August Board Meeting.

Zoom — discussion on continuing: We will continue to offer Zoom options for our
meetings with the Covid-19 pandemic continuously evolving. Trustee Wilhoit
requested we make the Zoom links public, Township Manager Stefaniuk and
Supervisor Palmblad informed her that legal counsel has advised us against doing so
due to the potential security risks involved.

Old Business: None at this time.

New Business: Supervisor Palmblad notified the Board that administration will be
creating and distributing committee meeting agendas and Trustees will be responsible
for their meeting minutes. Supervisor Palmblad received a letter from the Village of
Deer Park regarding a feasibility study for a TIF district on Rand Road from Deer
Park Mall to the Shell gas station.



7. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (August 25, 2021 @ 8:30 AM)
8. Executive Session: None at this time.

9. Adjourn: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the COW meeting at 9:42 A M.

Respectfully Submitted,
Deputy Clerk Case

Ela Township July 26, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



Elai

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

>

TOW NSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

9

COMMUNITY CENTER COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Township Community Center
380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich, IL
Wednesday, July 14, 2021 — 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order: Trustee Ufodike called the July 14, 2021 Community Center Committee meeting to order at 8:35
a.m.

Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Ufodike, Trustee Wilhoit, Township Manager
Stefaniuk, Director Dillon and Assistant Director Dalbec, Youth Coordinator Cacciatore was present but left
at 9:30a.m.

Overview of Youth Program: Summer Camp is currently in Week 6. A postcard was sent to participants
and blast announcements were sent to previous participants enrolled at the camp. Director Dillon gave
Trustee Ufodike and Trustee Wilhoit an overview of the youth program. There is a $50 deposit required and
the fee is $110 per week, $88 for 4th of July. The summer program is capped at 50 participants and usually
has about 10 need-based scholarships for eligible residents. Director Dillon is waiting to hear back from
District 95 regarding the continuation of busing of students after school. Director Dillion also reviewed the
safe sitter, safe at home, and after school homework programs.

Overview of Senior Program: Director Dillon gave Trustee Ufodike and Trustee Wilhoit an overview of
the senior program. Assistant Director Dalbec reviewed courses offered to seniors and how they register for
them. Most classes are an hour long. There is a Road to Happiness course that is scheduled for 8 weeks.
Staffing: Jim Abrahams was hired as a Chef/Kitchen Manager. Director Dillon will present on additional
staffing needs at the next meeting.

Projects: The parking lot was striped by the Highway Department. Patches and seal coating was performed
by the Highway Department. Security cameras and alarms were installed in 2020. One additional security
camera will be installed in the corner later this year. Fixing the parking lot entrance gate will be planned for
the 2022/2023 budget year.

COVID Updates/Precautions: All kids are required to wear a mask under pavilion. Kids can remove
masks when outside. Fully vaccinated seniors are not required to wear masks. The senior center staff use a
database and COVID waiver for tracking.

New Business: Director Dillon is work working on a newsletter. Director Dillon is also planning a training
and staff retreat for 3 days. The retreat is normally held in October. The retreat for 2021 will be held on
August 26th and 27th.

Old Business: None at this time.

10. Set Date for Next Community Center Committee Meeting: Wednesday, Sept 15, 2021 at 8:30 a.m.
11. Adjournment: Trustee Ufodike adjourned the meeting at 10:30 a.m.

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Assessor John Barrington

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Jocl Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

%
d i
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO Vg/ | \’ SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Communications Committee Meeting
Tuesday, July 27, 2021 - 10:00 A.M.
Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the July 27, 2021 Communications Committee meeting to order at
10:05 A.M.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Community Programs Director
Dillon, Community Family Services Director Marx, and Administrative Coordinators Case and Mendocha.
Assessor Barrington and Assistant Director Dalbec were absent.

3. Old Business

A. New Residents: Update on Mailing — The summer 2021 resident guides were delivered to Town Hall,
and Administrative Coordinator Case was able to mail 83 guides on 7/21/21. Administrative
Coordinator Case will deliver some resident guides to LZACC for them to distribute as needed.

B. E-Blast:

o  August 9 & 23, 2021 — Content for both E-Blasts due to Administrative Coordinator Case on
Monday August 2, 2021. The Covid-19 statement will be left in the e-blast going forward and
employment opportunities graphic will be added directing people to our website job
opportunities page.

C. Township Tuesday:

e Youth Department: Department Spotlight August 10, 2021 — Homework & Teen Club

Employee Spotlight August 24, 2021 — Joe Cacciatore

4. New Business

A. Community Center Banner/Ela Grow Campaign — The Highway Dept. installed the Ela Grow banner
on the Community Center. It is time to start designing a holiday banner for the building. Community
Programs Director Dillion requested we do more to get our name out by getting an electronic ticker
sign at Town Hall, light pole banners at Town Hall and the Community Center, and holiday
lighting/décor at both buildings. We will have to investigate the cost of all these things as they were
not budgeted for.

B. Ela Township Photo Contest — The committee agreed to discontinue the photo contest as we have only
had one entry.

C. Resident Guide — The Resident Guide is done, Trustee Wilhoit has delivered to the Village of Long
Grove and Supervisor Palmblad will deliver some guides to the remaining Villages.

D. 2021 Summer Newsletter — The Summer 2021 newsletter is at the post office and should hit mailboxes
this week.

E. Future Events — The committee began to gather plans and ideas for a holiday decorating contest where
residents would submit their homes into the contest and the committee will judge the best holiday
decorated house. There will be first, second, and third place winners. The Ela 55+ holiday party is
scheduled for 12/10/21. Community Programs Director Dillon will have a table at Unplugged Fest on
August 1 where she will help promote Township programs and give out snacks. Community Family
Services Director Marx would like to have an open house sometime prior to winter.

5. Schedule Next Meeting: August 31, 2021 at 10:00 A.M.

6. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 11:05 A.M.

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Elat

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

b

TO“] |\| SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

e

PARKS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Tuesday, June 15, 2021 - 9:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order: Trustee Bowman called the June 15, 2021 Parks Committee meeting to order at 9:30
AM.

Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Ufodike, Township Manager
Stefaniuk, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer.

Ela Township Community Park: Sports Field and Parking Lot Review: Quotes will be acquired for
the replacement of dying trees and bushes around the park and parking lot. Need to determine well,
electrical, and foundation pad costs. Benches and bleachers are put on hold for the time being.

Knox Park: Residents were asked to complete a parks survey so the committee can gauge interest and
possible usage for the sports courts, including additional recreational park amenities. The Highway
Dept. will be removing the old playground equipment. Quotes for playground equipment have been
received and are under review, some need to be updated due to alternate equipment considerations. All
benches will be kept for now.

2021 Park Maintenance and Repairs: Paving at Knox Park parking lot will begin in the next few
months. Drainage at Knox Park and parking lot area needs to be reviewed. Parking lot striping at the
Community Center and Historical Society will be scheduled. Mulching at all Township parks is mostly
complete. An overview of tree and shrub conditions was provided, and quotes are coming in for
replacement.

New Business: Natural Environments will be contacted about completing a burn at Knox Park in front
of Town Hall.

Old Business: None at this time

Set Date for Next Parks Committee Meeting: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 at 8:30 A.M.

Adjournment: Trustee Bowman adjourned the Parks Committee meeting at 9:57 A M.

Supervisor Gloria M, Palmblad Clerk Lucy A, Prouty Assessor John Barrington

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Ela+

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

D

TOVV | QSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

—

8.

9

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Township Highway Department
23605 Echo Lake Road, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, July 1, 2021 — 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order: 8:45 am.

Roll Call: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Superintendent DePouw,
Foreman Meyer

Transition Housekeeping: Superintendent DePouw and Foreman Meyer provided general feedback on
the integration of the Highway Department into the Township. DePouw praised the work ethic of the
staff and Meyer noted the staff is relieved and happy with the transition. Discussion took place to begin
the process of backing up and transferring various personnel and other records to town hall. A monthly
meeting of the Township Manager and Superintendent will be resumed to coordinate various projects,
including, but not limited to, the creation of a disaster management plan, update and reintegration of the
Highway Department handbook with the Township handbook to cover all departments, and general
coordination between the Administration and Highway Departments.

Capital Improvement Projects Update: Superintendent DePouw will be meeting with engineering
firm Gewalt Hamilton regarding the upcoming paving project. Plans were also discussed to develop a
long-term multi-year comprehensive Township road repair and replacement plan.

Vehicles & Equipment: Highway Department provided a vehicle/equipment inventory list that
included current condition, as well estimated cost and replacement schedule. Jetter replacement may be
moved to next year. Highway Department is getting cost estimates for replacing truck #7 this year and
looking at truck #8 for next year.

Culverts: Many residents have inquired about culvert repair/replacement work. Currently, the Highway
Department does not perform culvert replacement work unless doing a storm drain repair. Discussion
took place as to whether or not there is an official policy related to culvert work. Information is being
compiled on how other townships handle culvert work and checking state statue relative to culvert work
so a firm policy can be created, if necessary, to provide to inquiring residents.

Staffing: Seven applications came in for the vacant maintenance position. Two interviews have been
conducted, with another scheduled for the three qualified applicants. Discussion took place for
developing a clearly defined staff review process and further building out/updating of job descriptions to
provide for a more appropriate and defined wage calculation.

New Business: Discussion of addressing a building leak and canopy replacement.

Old Business: None at this time.

10. Set Date for Next Highway Committee Meeting: Monday, August 2, 2021 at 8:30 a.m.
11. Adjournment: 10:30 a.m.

Minutes Submitted by Trustee Sikes — July 28, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M, Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Assessor John Barrington

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






HJELSOY.L JALENYL

8% L¥L'ZT6ZS

20 959 'TFIS

6% 0658

6L ZL6'THS

29 L¥S'TES

¥I 8LL'8S

00°00S'T%

Z¥"20L'SLS

AFLSNEL FALSOEL
MEITI HMOL HOSIAGIANS
: og ! d0 AWd SIHI

"LNANAYd d0d JdEACHIIWY ONY JHLIANY NHAE S¥H NOILVWHOANI SNIMOTIOS HHL

Z0 969 'TFTS

PSONNA TTH TELOL xxx

I TTOMAYd
6F06GS TANNE FONYNALNIYVH AdALAWID
6L ZLE'E¥S AN FONYNIINIVH Hdvd
9 LB TZS 1aNna d¥od INANYRd3d
PT 8LL 8BS IgNQd g¥0d TYEENED
00°00G 1% 1aMNd EONYLSISSY TYHANIS
ZP"ZOL'GLS 1ANOA NMOL TYEINIS

SANNd TRLOL

TTCOEAYd

SHIDEHD FIDIOANI

TZ0Z/6/8 — TEZOZ/E/L *HOUA
Ld0d3d 1IANY qdvod
dIHSHMOL ¥Td

THLOL

TR LOL

THLOL

THLOL

TELOL

THELOL

TELOL



gIF¥6 8676 SEIANILSYA JIIIHONWH JMI ‘L0odE0 Z21430 SHIANILSYS JILANOYH 00 885-1-1
0ok 9T 9F IHIAILELS INOD TUYD SSAMISOE (25E) HALYM HSTHANIWIAH Q0" Bs5-1-1
BYEFE 00000 'E SNIGNNE LMYdS T[Z0Z O 35ngY I¥0XES SWIHWEIWE SMIANNA IHWED TZ0Z 00°S855-T-T
BOEFG 0o 000"E OHIGHNIE LH¥ES 1208 FONTd JANS W OHIANNS INYdD 1202 00 555-1-1
LIERS 00" 000°F ONIQHAd LHYED 1202 LIHOOS A¥MYT Sd%d ONIANNS IHWED TZ0Z 00 S55-1-T
99EFD 00000 e ONIONOL INVHD TZ0Z LIISOTI S, TINTOr ONIANNA INWdED TZ0Z 00" 585-T-1
GoERG 00°000°T ONIQHNA ILH¥dD TZOZ HOWIIHITYIH 2TTUI OMIQHAd INWED TE0T 00°S55-1-T
FOERE Q000591 OHIANAA IH¥ED TZ0Z 'IWLI4SOH A0 ISNCH SOVRHE DNIJHNRd INYED TZ0E 00 s55-1-1
1Z¥FE6 0s 08 ONOCESORYTd ®ONM - FDIL0M dIg HNI ‘SHNOLII¥IITHNd MO0dadvd QUACHIAWTA ¥OM¥ - EIIION OIE 00 8¥S-T1-T
AFFEE IT k60T ZESTESE-TZ2/T/6-53NT dIHSHIEWMIW TI A0 STYISIAI0 dIHSHMOL E2/IE/8-T1Z/1/6-530n0d JIHSHIANIM 00" 9¥S-T-T
EFEE 00" 5¢ ZEZSIE0E SANT dIHSYIEWIW 20 SHEO0SIAYIANS dIHSHMOL ZZ/TZ0Z SANG ATHSHIAWIH 00 9¥sS-1-1
SEFFE Q0 Qs N¥ATLS SEOFFL¥ ZZ-T1207 dIHSYEEWEW IOL 'II A0 STINIDIAI0 JdIHSHMOL SEOFFPLE £E2-1Z0f dIHSJIEHIN 0L 00T2%¥5-1-1
FIFEG 00°0F IZ0Z % 0Z0Z SANA WSSY dMI AIND 3¥¥I  Jd20 dIHSHMOI ALHNOD MWL 1Z0Z SANT HSSY dMI AIND THWT 00"2%¥5-1-1
FIFEG 00" 0F 1Z0Z 3 QZ0Z SANd NESY dMIL ALMD F¥WT J20 dIHSHMOI ALNOOD ZTMYT 0Z0EZ SANT HSSY dMI AIND THW1 00" 9%5-1-1
ET¥EE 00° 0T dT-OHITI00T HOISSIHNROD AYTION MEITD AIHNOZ TMWT  dT-9NICH0DIY NOISSTHRWOD RUWION 00°9%5-1-1
ZOF 00" SF IMEWIIYLS FHOC SO0¥Ys ILID OYVIEWTYd-33d dIHSYIEHIH 0ILS00 00°9%5-1-1
ZIFRG 00" 0FT 10/ L/9-vESS STEA TWOTI QHYTTOH 3 WIHETIEA TZ0E/L/9-F2/S SHIT T¥DIT 00" FFS-T1-1
DOFEE 00°5%2°T TZ0E TIEdY-SESHAANE TWOTT € ‘JHOWYIO "HHITD “TEZINY TE0Z TTIMd¥-SASHAIHNET TW¥OET 00 FFS-T1-1
PEFERE SL 0L TZ0Z/8T/L-62/F ISWSO dAIA0D OE4IITH 123410 ISNOHEAEM BZ/L-6Z/F ZIWSN WITJOD JTISILIM 00 0FsS-1-1
GEEFE 6F FIL'E WILLETISMAN TZ0E EIWHAS JNTI 'INI¥4TIV VILIATSMEN TZ0Z dIHKOS 00T 0¥5-1-1
BEE BL ETT'T LMEAALYLS FROC Td¥D SSENISNE SIOINGD LMETISTE-IHILEVISIN 007 0%5-1-1
LTIFEG IT°08Z TIBL 98715 EFF0D Q06L FIWLE0d NI WSO FOWWHIE IHNITAYND 1202 INOL-TIddW ZoWisod 00°8ES-T-T
(13> qL-L LNEWILYLS AWH TdYD SSHANISNE TI¥W ALIECIdd-S4SN 00 " 2ES5-T-1
9FERS GEBTR'E HALLETSMAN TE0Z SIWHAS-LTT§ LIWddd FDIAFES TYLS0E "S°0 LTISMEN 1202 HEHWOS-LTTH# LIWdEd 00" 8ES-T-T
BEE 005 INIHELYLS TLEdY YD SSEANISNE VIRLSM §T-0IA00 TOL-83M d¥HINIS 00 LES-T-T
CLERS CE'ER EAL-TE2/9 €2 I¥ d SSTIT Q0-869900 HILWM HOTHNE HAYT 40 IOWITIA (QE/TCSL-TES% €2 L¥ J GSTT HALUM 00 FES-1-T
BELCFS 0t° 55 ST/9 €2 19 F SSTT 0@ B8VI-SE-vF-9F SWD SWD WOOIN TEQE/FTISL-5T/2 %5% SWD Q0 FES-T-T
FeE ik B oA S ZZ LY M SS5TT QITIZIE9EE ALIDIELIELIR ROSIAE HLTYIMMOHWOD £/9-98/5 OTLTIZTESEE ALIDIHIDATE 00" FES-T-T
BEERE G9 BLE IE0Z IS090¥ 91009 T0E ENOHAATIL EHO SSE2OV  Z0Z LSNONY-S$EET00%T0f dHOHdETIAL 00"ZES-1-1T
CFEFG 127091 TZ0E/8/L-6/ 9 ETSTREEERH LIOW LHIddS SLINO E/ENOHd TId3-HMOHAETEL 00 ZES-T-1T
EFERE 60" LE TE0Z/8/8-6/L LSTOS00 Led OT TLLE ISWIROD TE0Z/8/8-6/L HHOHA,LINAILHI 00" gE5-1-1
1ZEFG ZE BLE T20¢ RINC 9E£TQ09TOE INOHAATIL FHO SSEJIY TZ0E€ ATIND SEET00ST0E HINOHIAETAL 00" ZES-T-T
LEFEG L VBT HI-SI¥H MOILYI0dE0D LSEIAIHD (%5E) HL-SLWH 00 025-1-1
LEFES ZL EE HIL SI¥H MOILYICdEcD LSEIAIND [%SE) HL SIWH 00°025-1-1
ZEFEE ZeTEL {BL) TYINTd H3HNYITI WYILS 2T XKW TWIMEY (H1} TYLNEY dIHNYITI WYHLS 00-0Z5-1-1
6IFRE Se"9Z FOTAEES NOIIWMIWEEIXE RIHINOW 00 OSWIIHD “H-FES ‘NING0 I 3DIAEAS NOILWHIWSIINT ATHIHNOH 00°0g25-T1-1
GTFEE 00 0g2 FYELINE ZOWIdTE-H0IIVEINTD  EIM0d TYIILIED IHYIHROIT REILIVE IOVTIdIE-E0IIV43NaD 00 025-1-1
BOFEE 6E 0T HI-FONYHIINIYH WME¥TY Td4Id TYORHY dIN0d TEId TY¥NOIIVMEEINT )} FDNWHNIINIVE WEWTY¥ TYIld TWRHNY 00 0g5-1-1
0Fk6 po-ote HL-TZO0EZ/TE/DT-1/8 OIOwd,/341Id 21T SAIOOTOMHIIL S54 HL-TE0EZ/TESQOT-T/B8 OICOWH/IdIA 00°025-1-1
BEEFS BE R LHEMAINLES AIn0  JIAYAS LIOFED 10430 TWOH dORS AEM-F-TWNIT 00°0Z5-T-T
GBERD 00" OFE FMwEooEd CW0d TZ0Z/8T Eh FSH 0Z0Z  IWIJOSSY HOLTIWWH ITVMED 81 Wi FSW 0E0T 00 0Z5-1-1
98E IZ2°6EE TZ0E/0E/9-HONTENSHT INAWMAOTAWENN T J0 INIAI¥MYEEI SIOMITII HOIIWSHNILWOD LHAWXOTIHIND 00 E15-1-1
0¥ 51 96 TZ0ESBESL LNAWAYd ¥Sd OSWL TIYD JINOLSND JSYL TE0Z/82/L LHEFAYd ¥S3 JSWI 00" 0T15-1-1
06E ST 96 TZOE/FISL INIWAYd ¥Sd DSWL TAYD dEWOLSOZ JSYL 1Z02/F1/L IMEMEYd W53 2J5WI 00°015-1-1
BEERE 66 LFT WOINZEd I15020W SIOHNITIT A0 TYIM3d YIT3d SLIAENTE HIIYAH 00 6056-1-1
E0F BT TRL'T MOINZEd ISNo0Y FEIHS FNTE ON¥ SSOodo ZnId SIIAENAE HITYIH 00 e0s5-1-1
MOISIALIGO FATIVHLSINIWAY 1 1d=g
(5e-aL) 0 3d=sg 103 TRIOL
66E [SL 8Ll INIHILYLE TIddy TH¥D SSEANISNE FT/8 Id aNOATY ¥Wl SETYS-031S0D 00 0TE-0-T
0 3daq
QHnd NMCL TYEdands 1 pung
# Yo=Ud AUNOouYy uoridrassag =2ToAUT Iopuap 252 SUTT S0TCAUT Iocunpy I
LIANY JEYod
aI%d
J3Z T TYNENoD drysumel e7d :gqd
TEZ0E/50,/80 — TE0Z/E0/L0 SEIVA ISCd AHIWD :IssQ
6/1 :mbeg dIHSMMOL W13 Y04 Id0d3d MOILNEIELEIC T2 HDI0AMT Wd 80:EQ I20Z/60/80



0¥ES LSRR 20-TEOESTE/OT-T/8 OIOWE/IdELS 27T SAID0TONHIEL S84 22-TE0ESTESOT-T/8 OIOWY/TdTA 00°0&5-5-1
BREFE BE"HE INEWALRLS AT0C  2LAYES LIOHED LOdId ZWOH d40WId L02-F NIZd 00 025-5-T
98% 9E"BE6 TE0E/0E/I-HONTEOSHI INAWAQTAWENN E J0 INEWIMYSET SIOMITII HOLIWSHAWOD LHIWAOTIHIND 00 €15-5-1
0w 9L 0gg TE0E/8E/L LNAWAYd WS4 O5WL HHYD WHAWOLSND J5WL TEQZ/BEZ/ L LHEWMAYd W53 D8WL 00" 0T5-5-1
Q&g 2L 0EE 1208/ % 1/L LNAWANd WS4 JI5¥L TUYD EROLSND JSWL TZ0Z/FT/L IMIFMAY WE3 JSWI 00 015-5-1
BEERE BS FET MOIWTEd I5090Y  SIONITIL A0 TWLNED WITEd SLIAENTE HLIVIH 00 e05-5-T
E0¥ ZT9EL"T WOIWEdEd LS020W  ZIES 30T8 GHY S50WD Z0TE SLIAENIY HLTVIH 00 Be05-5-T
WELNED LLINOWWOD 5 3d=q

Ik 59072 HOISIAIO SIILAMIS TVIZOS £ Id=g 103 TPI0%
SOFFE 00 TIT SOTS-TZ/TT/8 SNIYCIINOM OLOWY SCH €1 LSAS ALTHNOSES ATITWA XO0d TZ/1T/8 OHIMOLINOW OIOWH SO ZT 00°"595-E-T
BLbFe 5576 SHAd TAD/SEITANS H5HT ATdd0s FDTEA0 QOMOd S04/3dVL/dITdYLS AHOHNd [ TdWOdAES 00 855-£-1
AR LB BFT {£) IH2IT IHSIM/M INIHDWH ATddns FII240 CIN0E (£} LHIIT LHOIW/M THIHIWA 00 855-E-T
Q0% Be"EE LHEWALYLS FHOD Td¥d SEINISNE [%GZ) dIINM HSTLARAWIE 00" 85G-E-1
FEFES antas XYW TEQVFLE £2Z2-T202 dIHSYEdWER ICL 1L 40 STIV¥ISIAZ0 JIHSHMOL  TE0FFLE Z2€-1¢0f dIHSHUBRAW IOL 00°9%S-E-T
LIv¥FE £5°T TI8L 9815 EFF0D 006L FIWLSOd HI '¥Sn ZOHYNIE LNITAYOD TE0Z INNr-TI¥dY FoWLs0d 00 8ES-E-T
BEERS IS°6E ST/9 €% Id 3 S5TT 8 BBF9-SE-FF-0F SWO SWD ¥OIIN TE0ESFTISL-ST/2 %52 SWI 00" pES-E-T
FEE 627997 S EE LY M SSTT OTTTZTESEE ALIDIELIEIR NOSTOH HLTZAMEOMWOD £/9-92/5 ODITTE1ESEE ALIDIHLOATE 00" FES-E-T
BEERE Se 0BT TEQE LSODNW SECTO09T0E BHOHAATIL NG SSEOOY 207 LSNoNW-SEET009T0f dHOHAETAL 00°Z2E59-E-1
SFERS LLTTE TZ0E/B/L-6/9 ETSTFBSERE LOOW LHIddS LING T-MS TTIZ-HHNOHIZTEL 00°"2E5-E-T
EFERD 12" g9 TEZOEZ/8/B-6/L LSTOSOO LE0 0T TLLB LSWIN0D TE0Z2/8/8-6/L HNOHd/LENYILNI 00 ZES-E-T
TZERS 21 181 TZ0Z KINC 9ELT009T0E EHOHAITHL BHC SSEOOW TZ0¢ ATOL SEETCO9T0f AMOHIHETIL 00" 2e5-£-T
LEFie £ 91 HL-SLYH HOILWd0ddCD LSdIJIND (%5Z) HL-SIuW 00°025-£-1
LEFFS EZ 9T HL SL¥H HOILWACdE0D LEYIJIND ($5Z) HL SIWW 00" 0Z25-£-T
BIFFS TR FTDIAEIS NOILIWHIWHIIXE RTHLHOW 00 OSWOIHD "H-FE? ‘NING0 I HDIINYES HOTILYMIWSILXE ATHIHCH Q07 0Z5-£-1
80FEFS B€°0ST HL-EONYNIININH Hd¥TY ZdId TEONNY  dI00d FUId TWVNOLLYVHEELNI )} AJHYHIIHNIVH W&EWTY 414 TRONNY Q0" 0g5-£-T
BEEFSD Fe'GT IHIFALYLS AINC JIAYIS LIOT4D L0430 ZWOH HdWL HELNIWYd Q0 0g5-£-T
BBEFD LTFT IHIWALYLS AIAr JIAYES LI0FE0 L0430 ZWCH SYINIT/SHATTTOE/ LNIWd J0Id3LNT 00" 025-£-T
gBEFD Ee LL INEFFILELS RINC  OLAYES LIQE4D L0430 ZWOH SHENIT/LNIWd YOIEaLNT Q0" 0g5-£-1
3BEFE B&"GE IHIWMILYLS RIAr  JIAYES LIJEED L0430 ZMCH LHI%¥d YOIHMELHI Q0°05-8-1
gBEvE 6F"E INIWALYLE RIAC  OJILAEES LIJEED LOdEd EHCH JOH/ AR -N -3 1T Q00 025-£-1
JHERD Se" Tk INIWILYLE ATIOC  OJIAYES LIdEED LO4Ed EHCH Ad%¥L dILNEL/LNIYd HOT9aIHT Q0 0gs5-£-1
98t FOGLE T0Z/0E/3-AONVINSHI LHIWACTAWNINN 3 30 LNIWIUW4Id SIOMITTI MOTINSHNESHOD LMK TIHINN QD ETS-£-1
3SEFE ¥STF6 HOTHIYd LS000Y¥  SICHITII 40 "TRLNIT WLT3T SLIJINEE HLTVEH 00°605-£-1
MOISIATO SEDIAMES TYIDOS ¢ 3dag

g8°01I2 STY¥INI3A0 QILIITZ Z 3deg Jog Teao]
EQF g6°012 HMOTHTYd LSNonY  SIHS 3079 aNY SS0u¥D 3NTE SII33NIE HITVIH/JZLOITH J0°605-2-1
STYIJILA0 dILoTIZE £ 2daq

OF OLF LE HOTSTALIO IAIIWILSINIWAY T 2deg xod T23o]
CEFFD 0F'LE TE0Z/eE/6-G/8 NOLLAIMISENS OHI SHOLLYOITHNd H200d¥d [Z0ET/6E/6-5/8 NOILAIEISEAS 00" B25-T-1
EBEFE 08 60T SHINE LHIISHEONTA fSHTHALLYY ATIRIEY TONI CEIOEDTHONTS SETINE LHOIT/SITUILLVE dTIAIHY 00" B9S-T-1
2Ok 0o oe INAHILY LS "HAr SaYYd ILID SHIMOTI AHLYdFEAS-SONVIEWH 007 825-T-1
Z0F 99°EC INAWAILNLS JHor S0dYd LLID MOIL4dE0EY INEWIYILIY-SONYIURYH 00°825-1-1
il 10°Eee IHAAILYLE G SOHYY ILID HOWS-LAID INEWIGILIE-L0d30 dHOR 00°B95-1-1
SOFEFS OF*SST AOT/8-T2/TT/9 ONTHOLINOW CIOWd SOW £T  JISKS AIIMNOES AZTIVA ¥Od TEZ/TT/8 SHIYOIINOW OIOWYd SOW T 00°595-T-1
6ot 0 HOT IHAWILY LS FNAr JE¥D SEINISNE JIYIYYD 3I0YIDETE DIMLVIQEd-JdEY 00" 8S55-T-1
13 0t 68t INAWIIYLS JHor T¥¥d SSENISNE 3H/SA%d/ADALELEYD ITCULOITI-TTT 00°655-T-1
CEFFD PO 09F {00S) TE2ET ITIOIHIA SZ-EZ0L HIaxE (005) TWOEd TTITHAN ST-ZTOT 007 8585-1-1
BEVES B EE SM3d TI9,/SH1Tdd0NS HMSEQ A1ddNs F2T430 OQOoHOY SW3E4 TED J0°B55-1-1
NOISIAIO FAIIVYLSINIKIY T 3deg
QHOA MMOL TWEENED T pungd
# ¥o=yD Junowuy uoT1dTIoss] S0ToAUT Iopuap, 0S3g S2UTT IDTOAUT I2qunp T

LIONY 0U¥08g
aI¥d

THZITYEN0r drysumor 2712 :€Q
1202/60/80 - TEOEZSEO/LO SELWA LS04 RFHIWD 3380
6/2 ia=beg dIHSHMOL WId d04 Le0ddd NOILOHIYLSIO T9 E2I0OANI Wd BO:ED TZOES60/80



Zat 00° 692 IHAMAIYLS AN SaUYs ILID IHIAT HWOINIS-d3TM0d 9ITRIOID 00" LF5-5-T
ZaF 00 ooE IHIAHALYLS ANAL Sa¥YD LLID HEAMOd HMEMOTI-SHATAYD HEOHLMYH 00" LFS5-S-1
LEFFEG 00 0s OTIId £E0FFLE Z2-TE0FZ SEND JIHSEHIGWIW I A0 STYWISIAA] JIHSHMOL EE0PFL¥ £2-120€ S3NT JdIHSHIGRIW 00" 9F5-6-1
BEE D0 EeT INIHAIYLS FHAL dd¥D SSAMISAE AFHD DHILSOE S0r-dALINEDTEdIE 00" 9%5-5-1
BRE ac 0t SHYHYIEY-AE0OLSIH TYNIHILD FA2IT0d JIWLS SIOHMITII SHYHYEEY-AH0ISIH T¥HIWNIYED 00 9FG5-5-T
BZFRE 05" L8 SHALLATSMAN L20/ddS-5Ad0TEANE 3 Y3dWd ATddns 421440 0OHNE TISMEH 120/43S5-STACTIANT 3 YEdwd 00" 0F5-6-1
FEFRE £8°06 1400 T04¥ IWY9W HAI400 EEZRELET HOOIHW TONI fY¥Sh HOJTH  AINC-SIATAOD T,ddY-IWESY ddI&00 00 0F5-5-1
FEZFEE FE"BOO 1402 TQI¥ IWYOW @dI400 EEZRELET HOOIYW TONI 'W¥Sn HODIY  dRAL-$ATI400 T, J0¥-IWdOY d3I1400 00 0F5-5-1
EZFFE BOCOTT TE0ZSLT/6-8T/8 LHEY F05Z2dW €3Id0d "ONI '¥Sn HOOTY ZALTS6-B8T/8 INIY FOSZOEH dIIA0D 00 0F5-5-1
ZZEFG BOTOTT TZOZ/LT/B-8T/L INTE FOSEIdW HIATACD "ONI 'WSN BOOTY ZSLTSE-BTSL IM3Y FOSZO4AH YIIS0D 00 0FS-5-T
Zov Q0 BIF LNINELYIE BN §a¥¥3 ILID FIWLEOd-0J80 TIMED 00 gES-5-T
B86E 00" ZE LNINELYLE 3HOC JEYD SSANISNE OMINIYHL HdI-SS0HD J8dH HNYQIHIWY 00" LES-5-T
86E 0096 LNENELYLS ENO0 TEYD SSANISNT SMINIVHL dd2-SS0d0 05 NYOTEIWY 00" LES-5-T
TLEFE ZETSL TESL-TEZS9 FSREENS 08E TO-60T1900 H3LWM HOTHNZ IHE¥T A0 FASYWTIINA JTZ/L-T2/% Od ESEEdNES 0§€ gdLvm G0 FES-5-T
CFERR T5°99 S9 Q" ISR¥dENS (08f L A9ZT-Z€9-8%9-T6 SWI SWD HOOIM IZ0Z/PT/L~ST/9 SWD 00 FES-G-T
SEE LT €8S Q¥ ASKdHENS 08E FTO090ETTEE ALISIHMLOATA HOSIOE HITWIMNOMNWOD 2/9-92/S PTI090ZTTIEE ALIOIMLIOETAE 00 FES-S-T
BBEFG 18 068 I208 1SN90% 9EET009 10t ANOHSRTAL AHO SSEIOY Z0Z LSASOY-9EET009T0E ANOHdATAL 00 Z2ES-5-T
SFEFG goLET TE0Z/BSL-6/9 ETISTREIEES 1O0YW LHIdds SLIND F - TIZI-IHOH4ATEL 00 ZES-G-T
FFEFR 19" FOE TEOZ/9T/B-LISL TBEZRED L0 OT TLLS LSYIHOD TEJZ/9T/8-LT/L  BNCOHA/IdMUILNI 00" Z2ES-5-T
LZEFR FT 8FE TE0E A0 9LETQ0910E AMOHSETAL HANO SSEIIY TZ0Z AINL SEETO09TOE HNOH4ATAL 00" Z2ES-S-T
BBE SETLT LHINIIYLS BN Jd%D SSANISNY HOLLIYION-I0TY 00 FES5-G-T
BEE SF k¥ LHZFNIIYLS FNOr JEYD SSAMISnY HOILIELON-849 00" FE5-G-1
Zo¥ 8F"FS LNZFNIIRIS IO Sa¥¥> ILID MO LLTHLON~-SONY LY 00" FE5-5-T
Zoy EL"TE LNENIIELS SN SO4¥D> ILID MOLLIdLON-SONY LHYH 00 FE5-5-1
oy ol ik LNZWNIIHELE IHAC S04¥> LLID MOLLIdLON-SONY LHYH 00" F25-5-1
ZOF LZ 65 LHZFNIIRILE 3N SO¥¥> ILID MOLLIELON- SO DHYH 00" FES-5-T
20w 86°TT IHNENAIWLS 3N S0¥¥2 ILID MOILITELON-"TIMIL 00 FE25-6G-T
Z0F 05 BE8T LNENEIY LS BN S50¥¥s ILID HOTLI¥LON-03LS00 00" FE5-5-1
0¥ GF BLE LHZWIALWLS SHOC §aE¥l ILID HOLLIEION-S3D 00" F25-5-1
Z0w SE 9F LNEZNEIELE BHOC $0¥¥2 ILID MO T LT ELON-SONT T 00" FE5-5-1
gy 09" F9T LHENZINLE FHOL SOd¥2 ILID HOLLIYLION-I0TY 00" F25-5-1
Zov 08" 18 INZWNIIHLE N0 SQYNY ILID HOILIYINN-I0TY 00" FE5-5-1
g0y 08 EZE LHNINALYLS 3N SE¥D ILID MOTLIYLOAN-03LS0D 00" FE5-5-1
Zow 9E LET LNEWNELELS BN SO¥¥D ILID MOILIdLON-TEMAC 00 FEZ5-5-1
coy ZE'FT LHNZNELYIE EHAL SQENS ILID MOTLIdLON-SOMNY ITHYH 00" FE25-5-1
0T FO-0% LHNINELYILS BHOC 5Q4¥Y ILID MOILIILON-SONTIHYH 00 #25-5-1
0w 86" F LHNIWALYLS FHO0 Sa¥¥D ILID SHATEDTEM 00 F25-5-1
Z0F £g 90e LNEWNELYLS Em00 S0¥¥D> ILID HOLLIELON-03LS0D 00" FE25-5-1
Z0¥ 0L 5% LHNENIIYIS 3Wnr S0¥¥2 ILID MOLLTELON- SONY THYH 00" FES-5-T
Zoy LET0T LHIWNIIYILES 3Har S0¥¥3 ILID HOILIHIAN-IdTY 00" FES-S-T
Zow SO 8F LNEWILYLS Eu0c SO4¥2 ILID MOTLIALON-"TIMI 00" FE5-5-T
Z0F LO"LF LNEWNELYLS BHOC SA¥¥DY ILID MOILITELON-SONY IHYH 00 FE5-5-1T
0w 5E7G LNEWALYLS FHOC SQYNs ILID MO LI dLOM-SOMNE DEEH 00" FES-5-1
Z0¥F LETLY9E LHINALYLS BMO0 SQ¥¥DY ILID HOIITALON-107TY 00" FES~-G-T
Z0y 1581 LNEWALYLS BHOL §a4¥D ILID MOLLIdLON-SONY LY 00" FZ5-5-T
b Lig LNEWELYLS B SQ¥¥> ILID MO LIHLOM-SONY DY 00" FEZ5-5-1
20k BE FGE LHNEWELYIS B Sad¥D ILID MOTLITELON-COLS0D 00 FZ5-5-T
LERFE 68" Z5 J0-SIWH HOILWE0d490s ISYIATINN 20-5L%H 00"0ES-5-T
&TFFR 00 ZL HOIAEES HOLLWNIWESELIXNT ATHIHOM 00 O9¥JIHD "H-FE9 ‘HNIMEC D E2IAHAS MOLLYNIMWAELNE LTHLHOM 00" 0Z5-5-1
20FF6 9ETO0L JO-HINYNELNIH WeE¥TY Jdld TWOHNY  SIN0DE Hd¥Id TYNOIINNEIINI  L-FONVNIIHIVH WO9Iv 914 TYnHNY 00 0Z5-5-1
HWEINID ALIHORAODD & 3dag
NS NMOL TVEdNdS 1 pung
$ WoayD TUTLOUT uoTAdIIOSS] S0TOoOAUT IopuUs 283 [UTT [ITOAUT Iagqunp 75

LIany Jdvod

d1%d

JIZITYNENO0 drysumcy eTE +9d
TZ0T/60/80 — TE0Z/E0/LD SEIVT LS04 AHIYD :I=3sq
G/E tabeg dIHSHMOL WTE ¥0d I¥H0ddd MOILNEIHISId T2 FII0ANI Q0TED TZOTS60580



covr 6L TIT IMEMALYLE ANOL SOU¥D ILID AAITLO-031500 00" 856-9-1
ZOF £9°L9E IMEAALYLS FRO0 SO¥YD ILID HLINS d¥L500 00 2¥5-9-1
LTVFE 9€° 8T TI8L 92875 EFFP0 COEL F9¥WLSCOd NI "WS0 FOHYHIA INITAW0D TE0E INNC-TIdd¥ FOWLS0d Q0 BES-9-T
JIFFe Q0" QLE TLIRAI-52TIHLE LNIWSSHSSY “d¥MIKIS S55355YW KIdddCdd SICONITII dHIE-SIIHIE INIAWSSESSY dWNIWIS 00 LES-8-T
a0FFG a0 QLE TAMTHIS-SIIHLE LNAWSSISSY ~9¥MIWNIS 5SESSY AIW3d0¥d SIOMITII 2 WHIS-SDIHLE IMIMSSESSW UWMINAS 00" LES-8-1
ZOFFE EZTIT SHSNEANE WOILWINdZE DHIONIIHOD TEUHEE NIITH SHSHNIEHT MOLLYVINIT SHINHIIHOD 00 9£5-9-T
TORFE FO6T LHIWESENGWITd FHOHd /ILISEIM, TINTHL HOLONIHEYS WHOL ASWATIH-ZSHEANT TIATHEL 00T9ES-9-1
BEEFE 0z 9 S1/2 €2 I8 d SS5TIT 2 BER9-SE-RF-9F SWO SO WOIIN TEOE/FPLAL-ST/2 %0F SYD 00 FES-9-T
FGE 80°99¢ S € Ld M S5S5TT QOTTTETE9EE RLISILLOATE HOSIOE HITYEAMNORWOD Z2/9-22/5 OTTTETESEE ALIOIWUIDIETI 00" FES-9-1
TOFFGE a0 0FZ INTWESENIWITY FNOHI/TLISETM,TINTIL HOLONINIYES HHOD 07 SOW-NYI INEWIASUNEMIZE ZMCHJ 00 ZES-9-T
HBEFG %96°0%FC TZ02 IS0209 YLETO09TOE ANOHIFTAL dMO SSd320¥ g0 LSO9NY-SELT009T0L FNOHdITAL 00" ZES-9-T
ESEFG IO BE ZAST/L-9T/9 T0000-L802L598% dHOHAZTAL SSETHEIM NOZIYWAA TZ0Z/5T/L-91/9 HNOHAATEL 00 ZES-9-T
EFEFG FE &6 TZ0E/8/8—-6/L LSTOG00 L60 OT TLLE LETIWOD TZ0Z/8/8-6/L ENCHA/IAMEILHNI 00 "ZES-9-T
IZEFG QT TFE TE0Z AIND 9LETO09T0E HAMOHERTIL Ju0 S5d30Y IZ0Z RINC SEETO09T0E HNOHdITAL 00 ZES-9-1
LERFB %9652 HL-SLWH NOLLTI0dH0D LS5HdIAINN [%0F) HL-SLWW 00 0E5-9-1
LERFB 9652 BL SLWH MOLLTI04M00 LEIIATHN [%0F) HL SLWW 00 0gZ5-9-1
alFFe 087 0% FA2IAYMES HOIIWNIWYILET ATHIHCH 03 O9¥WIIHD "H-FE9 “HIMEC L FOLAUAS HOLIWHIHLILHEA ATHLHOR 00 0Z5-9-T
BOFFE SFare HI-FJ3NYHNELNIYH WEYTY F413 TENHNY JINDE T8Id TWNOLLYHE3ELNI ) ZONYHIINIYR Wad9T¥ 39Td TYONNY 00 0Z5-9-1
BEEFE BG°9 LNEWNILYLE AT DIAYAS LIOEYD LOddd JWOH JONS ATM - -dWNIT 00 " 025-9-1
98E BESTH TZ0E2S0E/9-HOMYTENSHI LNBHAOTEHANN F A0 INIAWIEY4Ed SIONITII NOILYSNEdMOD LHARKAOTIWNIND 00 ETS-9-T
0% P8 EST TZ0E/8e/L LNAWAYd WS4 J5WL YD HIMOLSND 2SYL TEQE/RZS L LNEWMEYd YWE3 DSWL 00 0I5-9-1
J6E P& EST TE0ESPISL LHIWAWd WS4 DSWIL TA¥D IHOLSND 2SWL TEQESFTSL LNAWAYd WS DSYWL 00 015-9-T
BREFG 28 EBE FOINEEd LISNo0Y  SIOWITII A0 TWLNEI YLTEd SIIJENEE HITTEH 00 B0S5-9-T
EQF FS FOL'F FININZEd ISNOOY FJIHS FNTE JINY S50dD Z071d SIIAANSE HITYEH 00 605-9-1
HOISIAIO SHOSSESSY 9 Jdaa
GZ I8FET MIINID RAIIHONWOD 5 3dag 1o Telo]
0¥ BETOF LNINILY.LS 3RO S09¥3 ILID SHINIVAL A3WLS-STLIWSOd 00 e9s5-5-1
0¥ S0°6T LIANELTLS 3RO S0d¥D ILID ONINIYEL JAWLS dWWI-KYMd0s 00 895-6-T
ok [£9°FE) LHNEMNILELE BROL S08¥D ILID NANLIE-MNOZ WY 00 £95-6-T
GERFE 0S5 8BET SALYOIAILETD dIHSEWTOHOS/SEI1TddNS ATdds 21340 Q2H0d ES0TIANT/SSHIOTEANZ/SEYL/SHEATOL 00 855-5-1
FA v BT LT LHNENZLTELES ENOC Sd¥¥3 ILID BLTIdNAL LOTE SNISdIHS-MOZWHY 00 885-5-T
Oy EL°L LIEWNELYLS FWAC 50490 ILID HHNALSICH HdOTEANT-MNOETTHYE 00 855-6-1
BEBE 29°ES LNEWNELYLS B OHYD SSEWMISNT SEIT4ANS Wed2Ddd-ALID ALdWd 00" T85-5-T
86E L8 LY LHEWNELTLE FHOL YYD SSENISNG SUITddas LAYHD HNAC-STIAYHITH 00 T55-5-T
BEE S¥ 86 CHNEWNSLYLE FROL YYD SSENISNd SUITEdasS LAVHDY dNNC-STIYHITH OO T55-5-T
86E B6°TZ LHNENELYLE 3HAD YYD SSENISNG SUITddNS LAVHD HMOC-NNTor 00" T85-5-T
B6E L9 FET LNEWN3LYLS FNOC YD SSIANISNG SEIT4ENE WwdSdd—-5, AiId 00 T85-5-T
0w QL L¥C CHNEWNZLYLS FRO0 SQY¥D ILID ) SIMIHS-L JAAW1S dRWI-d930d0HsSnd 00" T85-5-T
ZoF Fe6 600 LHEWNZLYLS FWOC SOYN¥T ILID SIHIHS -1 dW¥D HIWFOS-93090HSNd 00 T85-5-T
Z0F ST 01 LNEZRELYLS FIHOC SOQYND ILID [Z] d2I 40 SOWE-TIC TIIHS 00 T85-5-T
20k 21799 LNEWILYLS FHOC SOY¥D ILID SdITd4dNS W¥do0dd-023LS0D o0 I55-6-1
Z0F B9 ZTI LNIWALYLS FH00 SQUND ILID SIITddNS WWYd20dd-03LS00 00" T95-5-1T
Z0F BETT LNEWZLYLS FH00 STEND ILID 55014 ZAd3dICHdWE-NOEYHY 00" TS5=5-T
FA {F6 "2} LHNIWELYLS A0 STY¥D ILID NANLIY MOILIHLON-S , On'e THYE 00 TS55-5-T
CREFH 00-Z1s 1202 AIne — {97) SASSYID SSANLIA IMEMATHSIM VIDIHWLYE Z0g AINe - (9T} SISSYTID SSEMLIA 00 L#5-5-T
ZEFFB oo 09t TZ0Z AL - (5) SIASSYID SSAHLIA 1T HAEMLAE IHSIT ZHL TE0€ A1I0rC - (§) SESSYID $SEMLIA 00 L¥5-G-T
FORFGE Q0 95% 1202 MInc - (@) SISSWID SSIAHLIA COMI 'OMILIOSHCD ETd TZOE ATOC - {8} SESSYTO SSEMLIIA 00 " L¥5-6-T
BEE 00" Fg LNIAWALYLS Fene QU¥> SSINISNE JdIWL dTdId HLOOA-Z2T HOTUENE IAWT Q0" L¥E-G-T
86¢ 8¢ 05T LHNIAWZLYLS dHOr 0Uv¥D SSEHISN dIdL OTELd HLOOX-OJETMOD o0 L¥S~-G-T
WILNED ALIHOWACD § ddag
aHna NMoI TYEENID T pung
$ Yo=ayo IUNOUY UoTAATIOSS] 20T0AUT IopUan J83) 2UTT 22TOAUT Iegquny T9
LIanY J4%od
aI%d
QIEITYINEN00 dtysumol e1% :d9d
TZ0Z/ /60,80 — TEZOE/EQ/LD 53AIYWT LS04 AHI¥D :TI=3s(
6/F :i=beg SIHSHMOL WTIE ¥0d Ld0ddd MOILNFTHLSIA T2 F0T0AMT Wd 80:E0 TZO0Z/60/80



HOISIAIOQ EONYNIINIYHM ¥ 2deg

6E 9ER‘F HOISIALO HAILVILSIMIWGY T 3deg 103 Te3ol
FEEFE 00°GF IAAHIASYNYH TLOWII-I30HTH OT1 SHALSRS dmd LHINIDWNEH ELOHTH- ISONTH 00°S95-T-€
Z0¥ BE ALY INEMALYLS FHOC 50¥%0 ILID TIIEd SYD-THWHTEM 00°655-1-E
ZO¥ BF LZF LNEHAIYLE JHOC SOU¥2 ILID WEACD §F O¥AI-HOZIHAN 00" 656-T-€
BRE 66181 INEHII¥LIS axao SO¥YD ILID YIVHD ZOIJA0-HOIWRY 00" B56-T1-E
E0F F6°LT LNEWALYLS 2RO SO¥YD ILID HIIEM-021500 00" 855-1-E
EVFEE SEE0S SLNYHEYM TZ0Z/FSB % TEZ0E/LSL Tddd HOTUNE F9¥T 40 IDWTTIIA HNYESd¥M TZ0E/%/% ¥ TE0Z/L/L lddd 00 6¥5-1-E
ZFFFE 0S5 FIT SLNYHYYM 102/ F/8 2 LZ0Z/L/L lddd ANOHD SHOT A0 HSWITIA NTEUWM TZ0Z/%/8 § TI0EZ/L/L Iudd 00 B¥S-T1-%
1842 IL°6F SLNYYEYM TTOZ RSB % TZO0Z/L/L lddd HEEATIM J0 d9Y¥TIIA HYddYM TZ0Z/F/8 % TZ0E/L/L Iudd 00" BFS-T-%
0vkEG 9z 9% SLNYIEYY TZ0Z/F/B % TZ0Z/L/SL Iddd O00M NHOHIMYWH 40 dA9%TTIA MNYSdYM [Z0Z/%/8 % TZOESL/L L1¥dd 00 6¥5-T-£
GERFR L1 62 SLNWHUYM TEOZSF/B 7 TEZ0Z/L/L lddd Wd¥d H3FQ A0 FIDWTTIA NYdEHwM [Z0Z/%/8 3 TEZ0E/L/L I¥dd 00 B¥S-T-%
BERFE 89°6T SINYHEYM TZ0Z/F/8 2 TZ0Z/L/L ITddd SMITEVd HIMOM A0 ASYWTTIIA WTHYYM [Z0Z/8/8 5 TZ0E/L/L Ivdd 00" 6¥5-T1-%
ESEFG 9Z°08 Z/ST/L-9T/9 T0O000-LE80ZL5989 ANOHSITIL SSEATIHIM HOZIHEAN TZ0E/STSL~-9T/9 THOHdITEL 00 ZES-T1-%
EOF FO°08T LHNENEINIS 3N SOERD ILID IZF0Z/L-TES9 FDIAEIS-ISHIWNOD 00" ZES-1-£
S3E FZELF TZ0E/0E/9-30NTENSKI IMZFREOTIWIANN 2 40 INIEWIEYEEd SIONITIL HOTIMSHIdW0D LHNIWAQTININD 00 £15-1-%
BCEFE BB LFT WOIWZEd LSNONY SIONITII A0 TYINEd YITZd SIIAENIE HITWIH 00 B0S-T1-%

£0F BT TIFL'T WOINZEd LSNon¥ dJIHS IOTE aN¥ §S0d4dD I07d SIIIZNIE HITWIH 00TBOS-T-%

HOISIALG FATIWVHLSINIWAY 1 3d=g
amMna J¥oE TYEENID £ pung

00°oos'T JNAE FINYISTISSY TWEANED ¢ pung Iod Telof

00 005 T g 3dsg ao03 TEIOL
SELFE Q0To0s T EOTEZLOTE-TEOZE 3ISWD “SI4Y SENYWT ALEFLIT EOTECLOTE-TE0S] dSYD nu.ﬂap|m|m
0 39=a
OHNd ZOINWLSISSW “IWdANID 7 puns

ZVTE0L'SL AN BMOL TYEdNES T pung 103 TE3IOL

EDEFEZ'E HOISIAIO NOLI¥IJEOdSHwYL ¢ 3dsg 103 TEl0L
T9EFE LZ Z%8 ANITOSYWS QFAYETHN QTOSOENY INI 54 AMESHOD FNITOSYD QACYATHN TT0OCHEY 00" 195-L-T
TYEFG L8 PIS9 08 TUYT OHDE 2 000T-9%-22-L9% SWD SYS HOJIM TZ0E/FI/L-FT/9 SHD 00" FES-L-T
SFPEFG S90°8EL TE0Z/ 8/ L-6/9 ETSTFEAESSF 12OV LNI™EdS SIINN F - TIEI-ANOHdATIEL 00 ZES-L-T
6HEFD £T°LGT AINYNILNIWH WdYTV FdId TYOMNY  SINDE TEI3 TYNOTIWNEIINI EONYHALNINH MUYTY ZdId TY¥NHHY 00" 0E5-L-1
FREFE oo-SE SNE/AMH-TEQZ/TE/0T-T/8 OIOVE,/ 3914 21T SAI9CTIOMHDEL S54 SNE~-TZ0E/TESOI-T/8 OIOVH,/TdId 00 0g5-L-1
35€ 12 FOF TZOZ/0E,/9-FONYENSHI THIWAOTIHIND 3 A0 INEWI¥WIEd SIONITIL HOIIWSHNIAWOD LHIWACTIWIND 00 ET1S-¢L-T
BEEFG LE LY WOIWZHd LSno0¥  STIOMITII 40 I¥INId WITEd SII3IEHIE HITWIH 00" BOS-L-1
£0F 267019 WOIWZEd LSNon¥ HIHS I01d aNy SS0d90 Inad SIIIEMEE HITWIH 00 B0S-L-T
HOISIALT MOIIWIHCdSNTIL [ 3d=2g

FOCO0T6'6 MOISIAIO S40SSISSY ¢ Jdag 302 Telol
ZOF 89°0F LNIWELYIS FHor SaUYDy ILID SIEYI IINMA-SONYIUYH 00" 895-9-T
TIFFA 00" 0SE ZEOZ-TZOES/T/8 OAS DMILSOH LENMILNI TONI CONILIOSHOD WL E-TZ0E/T/8 DAS DNILSOH JENYEILNI 00 595-9-1
SOFFR 09°LLT SOT/B-TES1L/8 ONIYOLINCOKW OIOWd SOM ZT  LSAS ALIYHNJAS AITIVA 04 T[Z/TT/8 ONIHOLINOW OI0Wd SOW 7T 00°595-9-T
T0FFS 15755 IMEARISENTHIEE JHN0HA /ILISEEM,/ TEATEL HOLINTEdYE MHOD EZ0E-TE0ZFET/E F3d TINONNY SONOT 00°595-9-T
Z0F 6691 INIWILYIS THOC STUYWD ILID SHIOHYMEOd FaM-SHOLLOTOSHEOMIEN 00°595-9-1
1BEFS T9'E6T ENITOSYD JIAWITHR JTTICOCTET JMI 54 AEISNOD FNITOSYD QIIWITHO ATOD0ETY 00" T195-9-T
00k 9L "Z5 LHEWALYLS FHOr 0d9¥0 SSENISNY {%0F}) MIIWM HSTHIZOWEH 00" 855-9-1
ZOF L FL INIHALYLS FHOC STUYD ILID SELYIA-02LS0D 00" 855-9-T
HOISIAIO SUOSSESSY 9 adag
ANNZ BMOL THEENIS T pund
# yo=yo JUTLOWT uoT1dTIOSS] SOTOAUT Iopusp oS3y SUTT I0TOAUT Iaqunp T

LIANY aYwog
aIxd

OAZT TYHINOD drysumog 213 :dd
I20Z/60/80 — TE0Z/EOQ/LO0 SELIWA Is0d EHIWD :I=sQ
6/5 i3beg JdTHSHMOL WTH W08 LH0ddd MOLLOHIWMEISIO TS FDI0OANI Md BO:ED TZ0Z/60/80



SHEFE 00°SST HOISEd 90dd Owod TZ0Z/ONIYHIENIONT  L¥IJ0SSY HOLTIWWYH ITW¥MID OHIEZANIONE TYdaNTD Q0" g85-0-F
SBEFE o0 oFE WYdo0dd Ovod 1202781 ¥R ¥SW 0Z0Z JINIDOSSY HOLIIWWH ITWMID BT 9% FSH 0202 00" Z85-0-%
LEEYH 00 o0t S3dEN E2Z0¢ A4 (W) 9v000FWII4 LIDW ¥d3d STIONITTII ASH SdIdH HALYMWEOLS ZZ0Z R4 Q0" g8S-0-%
GHEFG CO0EB WY¥o0ud Q¥od TZ0Z/8T ¥R #5H 0Z0E JIWIJOSSY NOLTIWWYH ITWMID LNIWIDWNYW WWdD0dd d¥od 1202 Q0" 085-0-F%
£REFE 08" TL {0T) SY3LTIA TIC ONI “IAILORMOLOY KTIISH,O (OT) S¥ILII3 110 Q0" 295-0-F
ZBEFD ZE"59 SHIHSYM,/SELL ATEVD S SAWEII OLIEUHOS IRYdHOD TYHALSYI SYM/SAIL 3T9YD/SANYID dOLIINN0D 00" E95-0-F
ZREFE 9L 8E SHAHSHM/SUELTIA ANTAHCD TYNILSYA SHAHSYM/ SHELTIA 00" 295-0-F
TREFG I8°LTIT (g} dnawnod,/ (T} IIVWOHdATS ONI Sd AdASHOD {2) dnabncd/ (1) ILWHOHdATS 00" Z295-0-F
0BEFE 0L E8F {93d13) 8FS5D ‘03 IEOI¥WIHd SETHOLYHLOERT dITATLIEAD [HIEIZ)} 8% /S2 ‘0¥d d90TYHIEd 00" 295-0-F
BLERG 9g"0g SHNYTEHAAMHOLIMS ITOS0L-9% #1580 ¥MIUYH 3NT¥A 3NYL L3450 SHNYIHAEN HOLIMS TTISD0L 00" 295-0-F
BRE SETRT LHEFAAIYLS ANOC 509%2 ILID SETLLCE HILTM-021500 00 295-0-F
TRERG 56" 0S¥ ANITOSWD JIATVATIHO ATODOEEY ONI 54 AdASHOD FHNITOSYD AZAWETHL OTO90LAEY 00" T95-0-F
CRERE FT LEI (S} SIMIHS-1 AWIT OLI¥3 TITIVdd¥ FAIIOITAIY {G) SLYIHS-L HWIT 00" S15-0-F
Z0¥F ET"9Z1 LHEFNILYLS AN S0d¥s ILID SLEIHS-SI00A0dd MMOUD TT4INL 00" S15-0-F
BRE 0F " F9T LNZFHALRLS ANOD Sag¥s ILID SIMIHS-I-TIdYdd¥y FAIIDITATL 00 SI5-0-F
98E 68701 TE0E/0E/I-FONTIOSNT INIWAOTIWINN T A0 IMIAIYNYSIT SIONITII HOILWSHAdHOD LHIWIOTIHIAND 00 £15-0-F
BSERS GLLEF WOIFNZEd 1sSnonY SIONITII A0 TWIHId WiT3a SLIATNTE HIIWAH 00 e05-0-F
EQ¥F 95 E60"F MOIFNTad 1snonY ZIHS 3NTE aQHN¥ 5S040 20T SLI3ANIE HLIVIH cm.momu@uw
0 dag
JNNE d¥0d ININYWEES F pung
FT BLL S aNnd awod TYEdHED £ pung Iog Te3og
ST 1FE ‘T MOISTIALT AJNYNILHIYE ¥ 1dsg 103 TR103
GRERG Te TLL WDISHE] 20Ed a¥od TZ0E/ONIdAINIONT IWID0SSY HOITIHWH LTYVMED MOISE] WWUD0d¥d a¥od 1207 00 085-%-¢
LEERE EE FOT HEAATIMN- (8L °6) HHOLS 90-WD LEFd  ZIIWW NOTIISOEISHOD HYITIAA Ea30TIM-(8L°6) INOLS 90-H2 IdED 00" LLS-F-%
9BEFE 007081 8N 5 gIIQIId- (£} TIIA NWITD QIXINW SHLYOEECOY ¥E4NS 9§ dEITIN- (E) TTI4 NYATD CIXIH 00" LLS-F-F
0BEFE 00 9e MI3FATIMN-(9T) TTI0SA0T JFETEIATAL  DIAYIS IVIHIIVH S,d3LSET dI3dTIM-(9T) TIOSdOL dIzIdantnd 00 LLS-F-E
DBERE Q096 HIFATIN-{(8T) II0SA0L JFTEIEIATIND DIIAYIS TVINIIVA S5,431S37 Ea3dTIM-(9T) TIOSdOL JITTHIATNd 00" LLS-¥-E
HRERE F& a0 INZEWAIRIS ATAr  2IAYAS IIOFED I0dF0 TWOH IA GN-SLeVTIVYE/SaWWT/SHOLIANNHOD 00" LLG-¥-£
BBEFG BE " F LHEFAIELS A100 2JIAMAS LI0FED LOdA0 ZWOH dvd 900 ¥daaIlE-SEIL MNIT NIYHD 00" LLS-F-%
BEEFG BG6 6L INZWNIIRLS AT0r  2IAYAS IIOTHS LOJAQ ZWOH TI¥H d99T1IA SN-SETI0E IHSIT 00" LLS-F-£
BEEFE (ZT°50T) LHNEFNIIWLS ATI0r DJIAYAS II0OFED LOdTa ZWOH HENLTE gH-1SYITYE 00" LLS-F-E
EBEFR E17ET SHINE INIOSTHONTLA/SATHILIVE FTOADTHE "OHI TETIASTEO0TA gH-59TNd LHEDSTICNTI ATIRDTYL 007 LLS-F-%
ZBEFG 9r 56 SHIESYM/ SEELTIA ANYAROD THHELSYA FACHD 9MCT - SYILTIIA 00" LLG-F-E
GLEFG 6L F QEOCISATTd JEACTD dI-MOCH-5 - FOF#LSD YMIHYH Z0TYA 20Ul 4345490 ANNCHDAYTd YEACT dI-MO0H-5 00" LLS-F-%
GLERE 6L T HU¥d LSd HOLTIIHWH Jd0-FUvMOSVH-9F#1SD WMIUYH ZATYA Z0U1 dE45%WD ¥d SIIVLIST NOLTIWYH 40-Tdv¥MOUYH 00" LL5-F-F
LLEFB op-s Md 00 9FACTIIA-SAVD 1504 JIATINTEATIVD “OMI C00 FONTE HOSHOWY 00 HITATIMN-SAYI LS04 dATINYATYED 00" LLS-F-%
GBEFG E£T7LGT HONYNIINIYH WEYIY 413 TEOHNY JINDE T§I4 TWNOIIWHEIINI FONYHALNIYW WY 1Y FdIJ TYOHHY 00" 695-F-%
BEE 05°5LS LNZWNILYIS IHOC SA¥¥s> ILID gL FSOH-INILYIYd J0 LITOEAIHD 00" RIS-F-%
TBERR FO° 59 HEMOH DHNIM-E3ITI4 HIFWD  DHI ‘ATILCHOLOY ATTIEd,0 HAMOR DUIM-YELTIA NIEYD 00" L95-F-£
BLEFR fE° 0L WAMOM 9HMIM SITCE/SLNN/SSIIVIE "OMI SETYULSAIMI TTIMHOD HAMOW SHIM SITOE/SLON/SIqTIE 00" L95-F-%
T6EFRG S6°6E SEMTS dTHD GHCHWIA SI00L JWW FIAODTD dIdD AHOWTIA 00" F95-F-%
FLEFG 058°81 S8 gd Z¥WI OHD3I S09%9EZ 00-TE9900 WILWM HOTHAZ 3M¥T 20 IOWTIIA L-T12/9 Q¥ 3HWI OHDA SO9%9EE HILWM 00 FES-F-£
L¥EFG 69°ZE FTS9 0" FUNT OHOE 8 Q00T-%%-22-L% SW9 SWD dOOIN TE0Z/PT/L-FI/0 SND 00" FES-F-£
OVEFR 15881 W EMW¥T OHDE S09EZ £ 000T-BO-EB-2T SWa S¥D HOOIN TEQZ/ET/L-FI/9 SND 00" FES-F-C
ECEFG 05°81 /5 0d B¥MWI OHO3 S092f 00-TE£9900 HILTM HOTHNZ 3¥TT 20 A9YTIIA 9-02/6 QY FAWI COHDOIT G0%EZ EALYM 00 FES-F-L
I6E ST FIE NYIHLOTAIW SM S00T9ZL9FT ALIDIMLOETE HOSIQE HITYAMNOWAOD Z/9-92/9 BOOT9ZL9%T ALIOIWIOITIHE 00" FES-F-L
BEEFE 19°09F AIHYNILRIYH WAWIY F4Id4 TENHNY JInD3 FEid TYNCIIVHEIINT HINFHELNIVH PEYTY TAIJ TEONNY 00" 0ES-F-£
FRELFG 00°GLT SOE/AMH-TEZ0Z/TESOT-T/B OLOWdE/IUIA 27T SAISOTIOHNHIAL 554 MHOTH-TZ0Z/1E/01-1/8 OIQWd/AEI1a 00" 0ES-F-E
HOISIAIO AJNYNALMIWH b 3dag
ONNd d¥0d TVEENas £ pung
+ Yo=4yD JUNOUNF uoT2dTIOS3] 20TOoAUT Iopuapn, 083 BUTT STT0AUT Isgunp T9
LIQnNY aywog
aivd
GIZITYNENOr drysumor BTE :€d
TZ0Z/60/80 - TEZ0E/E0/L0 SALVI LS04 FHI®D -J=2sQ
6/9 rabeg dIHSHMOL WTH 404 LY0dd3d NOILOEIYLSIA T3 FIDI0OANT Wd BO:E0 TZ0ZS60/80



BERFH 8928 SAINITATIEAD JIHSEVIOHDS /SHTTd4NS ATddNS F0I4A0 OJNOM SEINOD/SHIVOIJILEID dIHSHWTIOHDS 00" 855-0-5
SEEVE 00" 00s'T DLEEREER HITMYT FANIFTIQVH-dIHSHVIOHDIS O HEEHLACS 30 ALISHIAINN g+ dFIMVT ENIZTITWH-dIHSYWIOHODS 00 855-0-9
FEEFE 00" 00S°T ESHRSESETH# WIM YHHNIY-dIHSYWIOHIS Y-NYDIHDIW J0 AIISHIATNO ES6SESET4 WIM WHNIY-dIHSUYIOHOS 007 955=-0-9
EEEFD 00" 005" T DLBOSSETH THMSHMOINSIM JLWH-dIHSIWIOHDIS FADOINEE 20 ALISHIAINN Z1#4# IMSHOINSIM J1¥d-dIHSIYTOHOS Q0" 555-0-5
CEEFD 00 00s° T G660T00F ITTIGYHIH YEONIS-JdIHSHWIOHDIS ALISEIATHA SINCT LMIWS 0OF ITIZEYHIN YIONID-dIHSEWTIHOS Q0" 555-0-5
TEEkS 007 00%°T SPISEQTS OSIDNA ENOHLNY-dIHSYMTIOHDS ELISHIAINM ASHMIND ZO0T# OSIONT AMOHINY-STHSYYIOHODS 00°555-0-5
LOFFE 96 EQZT HOILYNTYAT IHIWINYd 10T SHNIMEWd JIWIDOSSW NOLTIWWH LTWMID NOTLWATIYAE LHNIWEAYd LOT DHNINdEYd Q0" FFS-0-5
DLEFG £97 kS EAL-TESS B2 Id 3 TITT O0-£L9900 HILWM HOTENZ FAWT 40 FOWTILA Te02/T2/L-TE/9 HYWd XOWM dELWM Q0 ReES-0-5
5% IS°60T /S T W MITIT OFOLSTSZ¥0 ALIDTHLIZTH MOSIAE HLTYAMHCHIMOD -9Z/S 28 OFOLSTEEFD ALIDIULOITE Q0" FES-0-9
EEE I9°LS P dd dESTIL SE 200959500 ALIDIELOETYH NOSIAd HLTYEAMNCHWDD Z/5-L2/F 2009595807 ALIDIULOATE 00" FES-0-5
BEvEE 00°0gZ HOMNA -2 # OHNCY-d32ITILEES NEFED DHITIOE KONA -2 & JQuO0d-JIZITLLEES 00" 1Z25-0-5
LZFEFD 00 S5ET 22 - # ONNCY-d3ZITILEAA NIFHS DHITTIOE 20 - §F dHO0d-d43ZITIINIL 0" TZ5-0-5
9Z¥Fke 00 ESC'T HL - ¢§ OMNCH-9EZITILEEd NIFED OHITIOE HL - 2§ dHOO0Y-¥3ZITILHEL Q0 TE5-0-5
SZVEG 00°0E XOHY - £ OHOCE-d3TTTILEES NATED DHITIOM HOMM - £ aNOOE-ddZITILIEES Q0" TE25-0-5
SZrEG a7 0EE XMW - T QHOCE-d3EITTILEEE NAFES DHITIOE FOMHM - T aNNOd-ddZITIIAEES 00" TZ5-0-5
b ol 00°SET 20 = T ONNCE-d3Z2ITILEdd NAFED DHITIOE 20 = T ONOCd-H9ZITISHIS 00" TE5-0-5
Sekbe 00" 8F2 KAWMHOIH - 2 ONOCY-"HEITTILEIS NATED DMITTOE AYMHOIH - ¢ ANOOd-43EITIIYEL 00" TE5-0-5
SEFFE 00" 8Fe AMMHDIH - T QHOCE-YETTITILEES NIZED DHITIOE A¥MHOTH - T AHOOY-YIZITILESA 00" TE5-0-5
CEFFE Q0" 2o FHELIWED BT - € ONNCE-d3EITILEES NATdD DNTTIOE "dILENID 27T - £ JHOOd-JdZITILgA 00" TES-0-5
CEZ¥Fe 00°S5ET HLAWAD TTATIAHIYE - 2 ONNCYE-YIZITLLYES REFED DHITION JTAIJEIVA - ¢ INNOd-ddZ2ITIIdgdd 00 TE€5-0-5
SEZFRE DO SET ALAWED CTIIAEINE - 1 OQHOCE-HIEITLLYES NIZED DHITIOM JTEISYIVA - T INOOd-ddZITILdEdA 00" TE5-0-5
GZ¥PE 00" 0FS dLE - £ ONNOE-d3ZITILIES NIFED DHITIOE d2ILE - £ dHO0E-ddEITISdEA 00" TE5-0-5
SZ¥Fo a0°0FS dOLd - £ ONNO¥-Jd3ZITILEES NATED DNITTOH d2ILE - £ QuO0d-ddEITIIEEL 00" LE25-0-5
GEvED 007 ESO'T HL - T QHOCE-Y3E2TTILEIS NIFED INITIOHE BL - T JNOOH-YIZITIIIIL 00" TES-0-5
g 2 (gs-al ZISTZR4 AMI LNAWIVIHIAD W04 IIOFHD ATTTT XYW TWINGY TEF$ ANI LNIRAYdHIAO d0d LITTED 00" TES-0-5
RN 00°0E8°T LZ20¢ ATNC-FONYNILNIVA FdYISONYT 211 ‘H21S30 AIITIM TZ0g AINO-HINWNEINIVH Fd¥0ISaHy] 00" TE5-0-5
IBERG LEBTLTT (2} dnaunod,/ (T} FIFWOHdATI ONI 54 AHISH0D (2] anannoas (1) FILMHOHAATD 00" TE5-0-5
BOREFE JF BT KONH-TINENILNINVH FEYTY 913 TEONNY  dIN0d TdId IWHOLINMYEILNI M-BJMYHIINIVA WdWI¥ JE€Id TYRHNY 00" 0g5-0-5
90rke g0 ate HOMA-TZ0Z/TE/0T-1/8 0I0We,/FHIL 1T SATDOTONHIEL S84 KORM-TE0E/TESOT-T/8 OLOWH/THIA 00" 0g5-0-5
BEEFE 26786 LHEMALYLE AT00  JIAHAS LIQUHD I0ddd IW0H -d3NYE3To dWYH TYIS0EIINILINT 432 00" QE5-0-5
BEEFE BL LL LHEMALELE ATOL0  JIAHES LIJEED I0dEd ZWR0OH OOMATI/HIOTD S0dd/SIHSOUE, ATNYD 00 0E5-0-5
BEEFE 96 FOT LNENIIY LS AT0C  DJIAYAS LIA3dD L0ddd ZWOH O3HS XOMM-INIYd,/A10Y0 00" 0E5-0-5
BREFE FFP-ET LHEMIIYIS AT0C  DIAYES LIA3YD ICdd0 FWOH J3HS XONA -STTAWWS LHIWd 00 0Z5-0-5
BEEFE ©88Fe LHEMILYLS ATIOC0  JIAYES LIQTYD ICddd FTWOH H3A00 HITTOL/LNIYd ¥OIWILKE 00" 0Z5-0-5
98E F¥-S8E TE20E/0E/9-EONTEASHI INAHAOTAHANN E J0 INIAI¥VE3T SIOMITII HOTLYSHIAWCD LHIWAOTIREND 00 E£T5-0-5
0% EE2°6T TE0ESBESL INIWAYWd WSd JSWL RS JIMOLSOD DSWL TEQESBE/L INEFAYd WSa DSWL 00 0T5-0-5
JeE £2°6T TZ0ESVESL LNIWAYd WSd JSWI TIRD JEWMOLSND DSWEL TEQESFT/L LMEMAYd WS4 JSYL 00 0T5-0-5
BSEFG L LY WOINZdd I5020% SIOHITII 30 TYLNId WLTEd SLI3EHMEE HITVEH 00 e05-0-5
£0F e s09 ROINZdd LSO20%¥ HdIHS FNTE TGRY §50d2 INId SLIJA3NEE HITYEH 00 605-0-5
0 3d=qa
aH0d FINYNILNIVA M¥¥d 5 pung
Z97LES 1T aHna J¥odE LNINYREEE F PUDg I03 TEICL
Z9°L¥S'1E 0 3dag o3 TEiolL
SLEFR oo°SLS TIIHYIAD N-000M OWED WIYMLI OSMI SHOILOIOS JUW0 E08dW TTIHGEAC N-dOCM OY¥3Q WIHL 00" L85-0-F
FOf 29°FFB SLHIT JELS TI¥ §007L090L0 ALISTHLOIITE HCOSTOE HITWEMHORAOD E/L-£2/% BOOFRLO20LD ALIDIWIDITIH 00" #85-0-F
LEE BE"OFB SLHIT LHLS TTY S00FL090L0 ALIDTULOATE HOSICE HITWIMNOWAOZ /9-F2/S 800FLO90L0 ALIDIWIDATH 00" FE5-0-F
ZhEFH Z6FBT'T WINTY d9%WWwd - ECELO00E6LTOR BTIIA SH¥D HOOIN VIO F9WWWd - CETLO00E6LTO# ITIA 00" €85-0-+
LBEFE 00°060°0T #H-SETIL £ FOWISEE 3 FAOWSH  TYIDEdS INIWSACHAWI ZHOH MH-SEAHL £ ADVTIEd % IAOWIH 00" Z8S-0-F
0 3asg
O%0d LHINTWEEd & pung
# Mo=3Yd QLUNOWY UoTIdTIOSS] 20T0AUT IopUa4 083 |UTT ITTOAUT I=agquny IS
ITanY Jdvod
aI%d
QHZITYNANOL drysumol BTE €A
TZ02/60/80 - TEOZ/EO0/LO SALWT LS04 AHI¥D :x3sQ
/L iabeg ATHSHMOL WTd d0d LE0dTd MOILOFGIULISIO TS E2I0ANT BOTED TZ0Z/60/80



BF 065

anng ZONRHMILMINTH

AYELAWED 9 pung 353 TRICL

BF OGBS 0 adeg acg TeEIOL
LOFFE 866515 NOLIYNTEAT LHNIWIAYd LOT ONIMHYd LYWIJO0SSW NOLTIWWH LTYMED NOLILYOTYAd LMEFIAYd LOT SHINEYd 00" w#rS-0-9
SFEVFE LL"TE Te0egse/L-6/9 EISTFEBERF LOO¥ LHNTHEAS LINO T = TTEJ-EROHdATIL 00 eEs-0-9
2HE FLTEZR T20Z2/08/9-2oNTINSHT LNINACTIRANG 3 A0 LNEWIIYdEZd STONITII NOLLYSHNIdWN0D LNIWACTIWIN 00" ETS-0-9
0 3dag
aMnd JONYHILNIYHW AEILIFNED 9 pung

6L ZL6"TF ONOd IONYNALNIVH dddd © punyg Jod4 TeI10L

BL'ZLE"ER 0 adeg z03 TeICL
L0FFE 00'8LZ’8 (F JC B) LHEHIDENEH OLIODSOM OSOW TYLHIFRCEIANT IHEYID (¥ 20 F) LHNZWIDWNYW OLIADSOH 00" 265-0-%
TEFFE 00 BFR’T WOTICLESTH-T2EVEDIY /4O0SSEHAH0D EIWTd3d  "OHI "TYIIHYHDEW NYWHIHS SIH-FOUYHIFU/ E0SSTUARCD d0VTdEd 00" F¥L5-0-S
g0FFE DEZ ELIL THOLSTH-ZOMTHNIINIYH Wd¥I¥ Zdld TenHHNY JdInDd Feld TYMCILYNEIIHT H-AONYTHELHITH WaYIY¥ TdId TYONHY 00" #LS5-0-G
90F¥6 00 "01Z THOIE0LSIH-TEQE/TESOT-T/8 OLIWH,/Td14 JTT SAISOTONHIEL S$53 OISIH-TZ0Z/1E/0T-1/8 OIQwWy/dd1a3 00 FLS-0-5
LLEFE 367912 CATEZ/L-TZ/9 NIWW 2 S6 Q0-S5S69Z00 HdLyM HOTHNZ AW 20 I9¥TIIA QZ2/T12/L-TZ2/9 1§ HIWW 3 G6 HIALEM 00 FLS-0-5
BEEFD SL°LY 45 MNIWW 3 S6 8 000T-80-FE-89 SWD SW3 "HOOIN TZ0Z/FTSL-GT/9 SHD 00 FLS-0-5
ZHE L3 "BET 7 45 NIVW d 56 ZO090SL%FT ALIDIWUIOATH MNOSIOY HLTWAMNOWAOD Z/S5-L2/F TO00205L9FT ALIDIMLOETI 00" #LS5-0-5
LGE 05701 Hd¥I-AUOLSTH TYNINI|D H0I7T0d dLVWLS STOMITIT HUTE-AHOLSIH TYNIWNIGED 00" 895-0-5
JLEYE 6078 IEIS-TIII TIO ASSY S¥WD-90E6T HdWOLSND NIWdINDE ¥IM0d HOLOMITHY INOS-TII3 TID RSSY d¥D 00" FAS-0-5
JLEFD POTELT SdIHM OFEM-SE IOJ0LOY-20EST HAWMOLSND HNERNdINDE EdMO0d HOLOWITHY SAIHM JZIM- (2} SZ LOJOINY 00" F9S-0-5
98cke 00 TOF'ET HEMOH I[I {22I1 J€nl 9925 14408 5 LHIWIINDT d3Mods WHMOW II {4914 JdL W28 00" E95-0-5
18EF6 PLERL SNTTOSYD JQIOVATHNN JTCO0dHEY IHI Sd AMISHOD ANITOSYD JATTIATIHN dTOD0ENY 00 195-0-5
0 3dag
OHNg FONYNILNIEE Md¥d § pung
# yosud JUTLOUTY ucT1drIossg 20TOoAUT Iopusp, 083 [UTT STTOAUT Iaqunp T

LIONY auwog
aIvd

TIZITWHLEOOL drysumol BTHE :dad
Te02/60/80 - TE0ESE0/L0 SALYT LS04 EHL¥D :I3s8[
6/8 :=beg JdIHSHMOL ¥TH Y08 Id0dd3d NOILOEIYLSIA T2 HDI0ANT Wd BOED TEZ0E/S60/B0



9F 160 I6T

ispund TT¥ I0d TRI0T

BF 065 ALMNIYH REELIFED 9 Dung
BL ZLE"EF JMEHNIINIYE ¥WEWd § pung
29 LES'IZ awod LHENYIWdEd & Pung
FI8LL’B N3 JW0d TVYdENID £ pung
0o'00s°T TLSISSY TWHENED £ Ppung
ZFZOL'SL N3 HMOL TV4dENED T pung
1STEI0L pung
4 yo=ud JUTLOWNT uoT1dTIOSs] =0ToAUT Iopusp 283 |UT] IDTOAUT Iaqunp T9
LIONY 04dvod
a1ivd
QIZITYNEO00 drysumol BTE 40

6/6 tabeg

TZ02/60/80 - TEOEZ/E0/L0 SALNA LS04
JdIHSHMOL WTH 404 Lu0d3d NOILNGIYISIA T3 FDI0OANT

AHIYD :39sn
Wd BO:ED TZ0Z/60/80



08/09/2021 03:10 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1

User: CATHY y
DE: ELA TOWNSHID FROM 07/01/2021 TO 07/31/2021
FUND: ALL FUNDS

INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 07/01/2021 Debits Credits 07/31/2021
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 424,434.01 18333417 126,772.45 400,995.73
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,106,880.78 38.53 0.00 1,106,9819.31
101.07 BARR. #930429-MONEY MARKET 26B,298.66 5.85 0.00 268,304.51
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 102,024.07 12.72 0.00 102,036.79
103.06 INLAND-CD #932262 9/30/21 3MO 37,077.48 0.00 0.00 37,077.48
103.08 BARR .05% - OMO - 2/21/22 544,763.02 30.80 0.00 544,793.62
104.04 C8/CDARS .07% 7/22/21-6MO 449,807.99 0.00 0.00 449,807 .99
GENERAL TOWN FUND 2,933,286.01 103,421.87 126,772.45 2,909,935.43
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSTSTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 11,792.58 829.32 3,152.01 9,469.89
100205 INLAND BE.#1079B6-MONEY MARKET 119,639.23 7.60 0.00 119,646.83
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 131,431.81 836,92 3,152.01 129,116.72
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE. $110192/110190 133,873.17 50,318.90 32,872.11 151,319,986
101.05 INLAND BK.#10798B6-MONEY MARKET 1,406,608.82 76.61 0.00 1,406,685.43
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,540,481.99 50,395.51 32,872.11 1,558,005.39
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 243,767.87 47,005.54 43,379.62 247,393.79
101.05 INLAND BRK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 658,321.16 22,75 0.00 658,343.91
101.06 5/3 BANK=BOND ACCT #0773 66,431.71 5,000.00 2,500.00 68,931.71
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 968,520.74 52,028.29 45,879.62 974,669.41
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110130 119,859.59 17,077.65 28,275.99 108,661.25
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986=MONEY MARKET 127,711.65 1.76 0.00 127,713.41
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 128,581.84 16.03 0.00 128,597.87
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 376,153.08 17,095.44 28,275.99 364,972.53
Fund 6 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110130 21,985.68 1,168.07 514.55 22,639.20
101.05 INLAND BK.#107%86-MONEY MARKET 222,513.46 14.13 0.00 222,527.59
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 244,499,114 1,182.20 514.55 245,166.79

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 6,194,372.77 224,960.23 237,466.73 6,181,866.27



08/09/2021 03:11 PM EEVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8

User: CATHY i
DB: ELA TOWMSHIE PERICD ENDING 07/31/2021

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 021-n AVAILABLE

MONTH 07/31/2021 07312021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 0O
1-0=-400.00 FPROPERTY TAX 82,550.34 1,020,373.24 1,5B85,023.00 964, 649.76
1-0-402.00 FERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 3,220.58 11,069.70 11,000.00 {69.70)
1=0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 100.62 3,909.96 15,000.00 11,090.04
1-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 2,391,788.00 2,381,788.00
1-0=410.00 MISCELLAMEQUS INCOME 1,770.25 6,829.25 3,000.00 (3,829.25)
Total Dept O 87,641.77 1,042,182.15 4,405,811.00 3,363,628.85
pept 3 = S0CIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 48,21 Q.00 (648.21
Tatal Dept 3 = SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 0,00 648,21 Q.00 (648.21)

Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER

1-5-406.00 GRANTS 2,200.00 7,957 .24 3,000.00 {4,997.24)
1-5-409.00 DOWMATIONS 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00
1=5=410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING S5TARS RECOVERIES 5,820.00 20,852.00 22,000.00 1,048.00
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1-5-410.05 SFRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-5-410.08 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 1,080.00 1,080.00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 480.00 480.00
1-5=411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 3,008.00 10,377.00 20,000.00 9,623.00
1-5-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIFS RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 2,021.00 10,333.00 22,000.00 11,667.00
1-5-411.04 NON-RESIDENT FEES 105.00 175.00 500.00 325.00
Tatal Dept 5 = COMMUNITY CENTER 13,254.00 49,834.24 107,060.00 57,225.78
Dept 7 = TRANSFORTATION DIVISION

1-7-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 390.00 2,166.98 7,000.00 4,833.02
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 350.00 1,232.00 5,000.00 3,768.00
1-7-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 1,050.00 3,182.00 7,000.00 3,808.00
Total Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 1,790.00 6,590.98 1%,000.00 12,409.02
TOTAL REVENUES 10Z,685.77 1,099,255.58 4,531,871.00 3,432,615.42
Expenditures

Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION

1-1-500.00 5ALARIES 9,635.43 42,294 .64 175,000.00 132,705.32
1-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,628.56 6,383.88 23,000.00 16,616.12
1-1-510.00 HEA 0.00 (96.15) 3,350.00 3,446.15
1-1-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 702.46 3,079.59 13,500.00 10,420.41
1-1=512.00 IMRE 6B82.18 2,994,418 12,500.00 9,505._52
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMEPENSATION 299.21 1,147.34 2,000.00 852,66
1=1=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 283.31 2,9811.64 10,000.00 7,088.36
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 29,392.00 33,000,00 3,608.00
1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 526.52 2,107.53 7,500.00 5,392.47
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 303.28 1,140.79 7,000.00 5,859.21
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE Q.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 25.00 25.00 2,000.00 1,975.00
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 3,425.95 3,893.61 10,800.00 6,906,39
1-1-540.00 PRINTING 1,165.74 1,353.42 10,000.00 8,646.58
1-1-544.00 PROFESSTONAL SERVICES 1,100.00 2,03%.00 24,000.00 21,965.00
1=1=546.00 DUES/FEES B5.00 3,453.22 10,000.00 6,546.78
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC WOTICES 0.00 142.60 500.00 357.40
1=1=555,00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 0.00 32,000.00 32,000.00
1-1-558.00 OFFICE SUFFLIES 82,15 203.74 7,000.00 6,796.26
1-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 487_30 487.30 3,000.00 2,502.70
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHMNOLOGY 0.00 2,121.00 20,000.00 17,879.00
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 335.67 478.02 5,000.00 4,521.98
1-1=-572 .00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-1-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS ¢.c0 935.75 3,500.00 2,564,295
1-1=-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 25.00 20,000.00 18,975.00
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS a.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00

Total Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 20,777.717 106,519.44 1,441,650.00 1,335,130.58



SE/OB/ggiﬁYW:ll EM BREVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/8
S5&8r.
DB: ELA TOWHSHIP PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 10212 AVAILABLE

MONTH 07/31/2021 07/3112021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GEMERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,500.00 7,500.00 30,000.00 22,500.00
1-2-502,00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIOHNER 0.00 1,579.33 0.00 (1,579.33)
1-2-503.00 ASSESS0OR 7,340,00 22,020.00 88,080.00 66,060.00
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 3,750.00 15,000.00 11,250.00
1=2=505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 5,000.00 20,000,00 15,000.00
1-2-506.00 TREASURER 83.33 246.499 0.00 (249.99)
1=2=509.00 HEALTH BEWEFITS 0.00 0.00 B,000.00 8,000.00
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 296,69 2,725.35 12,500.00 9,774.65
1-2=512.00 IMRF 519.687 1,559.01 6,500.00 4,940.499
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 50.00 2,000.00 1,950.00
Total Dept 2 = ELECTED OFFICIALS 14,256,37 44,433.68 185,080,00 140,646.32
Dept 3 = 500IAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 5,930.04 58,130.27 205,000.00 145,869.73
1=-3=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS (658.25) 2:;745.97 24,500.00 21,754.03
1-3-510.00 HEA Q.00 0.00 4,750.00 4,750.00
1=3=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 453,65 4,469.,42 16,000.00 11,530.58
1-3-512.00 IMRF 419 .85 1,186.43 15,000.00 10,813.57
1=-3=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 375.04 1,645,892 1,800,00 154.08
1-3-520.00 BUILDING MAINTEMNANCE 202.37 312.43 5,000.00 4,687.57
1-3=528.00 IHNSURANCE Q.00 0.00 800.00 800.00
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE /INTERNET 275.10 1,103.42 4,400.00 3,296.58
1=-3=534.00 UTILITIES 216.63 814.85 3,000.00 2,185.15
1=3=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-3-537.00 ERDUCATION Q.00 10.00 2,000.00 1,980.00
1-3-538.00 BOSTAGE 0.00 2.52 100.00 97.44
1-3=540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 20.50 1,200.00 1,179.50
1-3=558.00 QFFICE SUFPPLIES 32.98 42.71 1,000.00 957.29
1=-3=559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1=-3=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 875.80 1,300.00 424 .20
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 55.70 g88.41 800.00 (88.41)
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 7.303.11 76,248.65 290,350.00 214,101.35
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5=-500.00 SALARIES 29,587,137 116,401.51 415,000.00 298,598.49
1-5-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,610.97 7,636.42 31,500.00 23,863.58
1-5=-510.00 HRA 0.00 0,00 5,600.00 5,600.00
1-5-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 2,208.068 8,637.34 32,500.00 23,862 686
1=5=512.00 IMRF 1,595.22 7,023,112 21,500.00 14,476.88
1-5-513.00 UMEMBLOYMENT COMEENSATION 928.36 2,838.13 5,800.00 2,861.87
1=5=520.00 BUILDING MAINTEMNANCE 860,86 3,069.50 8,000,00 4,930.50
1-5-524.00 NUOTRITION 2,502.14 6,927.81 18,500.00 12,572.19
1=-5=525_00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 100.00 100.00 2,500.00 2,400.00
1-5-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 785.23 2,328.97 7,500.00 5,171.03
1-5=534.00 UTILITIES 22.70 3,322, 16 16,000.00 12,677.84
1-5-536.00 THAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1-5=537.00 EDUCATION 128.00 378.00 3,000.00 4,622.00
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE 418 .00 2,476.02 9,750.00 7,273,948
1-5-540.00 PRINTING 226.02 2,594 .49 16,000.00 13,405.51
1=5=546.00 DUES/FEES 531.13 506.70 2,250.00 1,740.30
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMSE 1,603.28 7,629.28 63,000.00 55,370.72
1=5=550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-5-551.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 1,291.62 2,838.83 8,000.00 5,161.17
1=5=553_00 SPECTAL EVENTS 0.00 0.00 5,800.00 5,800.00
1-5-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 72.88% 122.87 2,500.00 2,377.13
1=-5-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-5-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1-5-563,00 BUILDING EQUIPMENT (34.63) 186.83 3,000.00 2,813.17
1-5=-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 1,260.00 4,000.00 2,740.00
1-5-568,00 MISCELLANEQUS 107.44 144,84 2,000.00 1,855.16
1=-5=585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 1,200.00 1,500.00 300.00
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 45,244.66 177,625.82 698,700.00 521,074.18
Dept 6 — ASSESS0RS DIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 19,949.08 92,532.52 320,000.00 227,467.48
1-6=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,373.71 17,273.74 74,000.00 Be,726.26
1-6-510.00 HRA (17.32) 34.56 7,000.00 6,965.44
1=6=5%11.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 1,484.62 6,892.07 25,000.00 18,107.93
1-6-512.00 IMRF 1,300.83 5,847.43 21,000.00 15,152.57



08/09/2021 03:11 PM REVENUE AND EXFENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 1/

User: CATHY
DBE: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 202122 AVAILABLE

HONTH 07/31/2021 0773142021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABHORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GEMERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1=6=513.00 UMEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION B15,38 2,298.82 3,300.00 1,001.18
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTEMAMCE 323.78 493 _B& 7,000.00 6,500.14
1=6=532.00 TELEFPHONE/INTERWET 416,66 1,552.49 5,500.00 3,947.51
1-6-534.00 UTILITIES 346.61 1,303.7% 5,000.00 3,6096.25
1=6=536.00 TRAVEL EXFPENSE 0.00 13.27 1,500.00 1,486.73
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 665.00 2,500.00 1,835.00
1-6=538.00 POSTAGE Q.00 B.65 75.00 66.35
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 443 .04 4,000.00 3,556.96
1-6-544.00 PROFES5IONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 367.62 1,102.86 6,000.00 4,897.14
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 79.34 517.01 1,750.00 1,232.9%
1-6=559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 36.386 5,000.00 4,963,864
1-6-561.00 FUEL/OIL 104,60 744,57 1,500.00 755.43
1=-6=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 16.99 2,302.98 17,500.00 15,197.02
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANEOQUS 40.68 70.67 500.00 429.33
1-5=569.00 VEHICLE MATINTENANCE Q.00 0,00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Total Dept & = ASSESS0RS DIVISION 29,602 68 134,13%.65 515,125.00 380,985.35
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1=7=500.00 SALARIES 6,134.94 28,6B5.55 120,000,00 91,314.45
1=-7=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 567.37 2,224.04 8,000.00 5,775,498
1-7-510.00 HRA Q.00 0.00 1,650,00 1,650.00
1=7=511.00 S0OCIAL SECURITY TAX 462 .39 2,183.1¢ 10,000.00 7.,B36.84
1-7-512.00 IMRF 330.42 1,516.10 9,000.00 7,483.90
1-7=-513.00 UMEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 404,21 968 .63 1,700.00 731.37
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00
1=7=520.00 BUILDING MAINTEWNANCE 0.00 35.00 4,000.00 3,965.00
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 2,196.00 4,000.00 1,B04.00
1=7=532.00 TELEFPHONE 133,08 553 .65 1,800.00 1,246.35
1-7-534.00 UTILITIES 2.17 34.70 500.00 465.30
1=7=544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 108.00 1,000.00 B92.,00
1-7-558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1=-7=561.00 FUEL/OIL 406.20 3,736.02 18,000.00 14,263.98
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 11.45 14,000.00 13,98B.55
Total Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION B,851.786 42,232.30 194,750,00 152,517.70
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 126,036.35 581,198._54 3,325,655.00 2,744,455 48
Fund 1 = GEMERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 10Z,685.77 1,089,255.58 4,531,871.00 3,432,615.42
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 126,036.35 581,199 .54 3,325,655.00 2,744,455 486

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (23,350.58) 518,056.04 1,206,216.00 688,159.86



08/02/2021 03:11 PFM EEVENUE AND EXPFENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWHSHIE Page: 4/8
Uger: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 202122 AVAILABLE

MONTH 07/31/2021 01311021 QORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
2=0=400.00 PROPERTY TAX 828.97 10,832.07 20,022.00 §,389.83
2-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 7.95 20.45 500.00 479 .55
2=0=407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 136,587.00 138,587.00
Total Dept 0 B36.92 10,652.52 15%,10%.00 148,456.48
TOTAL REVENUES 836.82 10,652.52 155,10%.00 148,456.48
Expenditures
Dept 0
2=0-500.00 SALARIES 1,439.93 6,426.80 20,000.00 13,573.20
2-0-511.00 SQCTAL SECURITY TAX 110.14 491.61 1,600.00 1,108.39
2-0-512.00 IMRE 101.84 454,98 1,500.00 1,045.02
2-0-513.00 UMEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00
2=0=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
2-D-701.00 EMERGEMNCY ASSISTANCE 1,500,00 5,352.09 80,000.00 74,647,91
2=0=702.00 GENERAL ASBSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 0 3,1582,01 12,725.48 123,850.00 111,124.52
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,152.01 12,725.48 123,850.00 111,124.52
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 836.82 10,652 .52 15%,109.00 148,456.48
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,152.01 12,725,448 123,850.00 111,124.52
HNET OF REVEMUES & EXPEMDITURES (2,315.09) (2,072.98) 35,259.00 37,331.9¢6




Sa/osfggi:Yoﬂrll EM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/8
ser: :
el — PERIOD EMDING 07/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 102111 AVAILABLE

HONTH 07/31/2021 0173112021 DRIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GEMERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
pept 0
3-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 9,287.49 112,634.37 250,447.00 137,812.63
3-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 3,364.50 11,864.44 10,000.00 (1,564.44)
31-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 89.71 222.25 1,000.00 11118
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,437,796.00 1,437,796.00
31-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 12,749.78 5,000,00 (7,749.78)
3=0-410.01 HWY.ENT.INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 0.00 70.50 0.00 (70.50)
3-0-410.02 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 6,242.38 15,018.20 162,000.00 146,981.80
3=0=410.03 HWY.ENT . INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 7,280.50 23,481.20 20,000.00 (3,481.20)
3-0-410.04 HWY  ENT. INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTOM 3,831.50 10,328.29 10,000.00 (328.29)
3-0-410.05 HWY .ENT . INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 5,912.75 22,809.23 25,000.00 2,390.77
Total Dept 0 36,007.83 208,658.26 1,921,242.00 1,712,%B84.74
TOTAL REVENUES 36,007.82 208,658.26 1,921,243.00 1,712,584.74
Expenditures
pept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 7,403.34 23,925.95 130,000.00 106,074.05
3-1-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 0,00 1,579.27 0.00 (1,579.27)
3-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,628.56 6,383.88 46,000.00 39,616.12
3-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
3=1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 546.41 1,861.40 10,000.00 8,138.60
3-1-512.00 IMREF 524,16 1,693,97 10,000.00 8,306.03
3-1-513.00 UMEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 472.24 687.31 1,300.00 £32.69
3-1-528.00 TNSURANCE 0.00 26,869.00 29,000.00 2,131.00
3=1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 142.42 1,850.84 7,000.00 5,145.16
3-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPBENSE 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500,00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
3-1-540.00 PRINTING 51,96 51.96 500.00 448,04
3-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 §7.50 1,000.00 932.50
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.,00
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-549.00 PERS.PROP.REPL.TAX-VILL.REFUND 0,00 2,296,863 4,000.00 1,703.37
3-1-558_00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 17.94 11%.38 3,000.00 2,680.64
3-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIEMENT 1,089,456 1,168,45 3,000,00 1,831,595
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 195.00 1,077.87 2,500.00 1,422.13
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 12,271.49 69,813.39 259,300.00 189,486.61
pept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 3,185.00 3,450.00 15,000.00 11,550.00
31-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
3-4-534,00 UTILITIES 393.85 1,720.13 7,500.00 5,779.87
3-4=535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
3-4-562,00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 186.81 4,500,00 4,313.19
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 230,000.00 230,000.00
3-4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 128,85 1,023.85 4,000.00 2,978.15
3-4-567.00 EQUIFMENT MAINTENANCE 1,612.64 2,708.84 32,500.00 29,791.16
3i-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTEMANCE 847,93 2,267,34 45,000,00 42,732.66
3=4=575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 44,67 4,200,83 45,000.00 40,799.17
3-4-580.00 PAVING 0.00 3,151.50 475,000.00 471,848.50
3-4-589.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000,00 10,000.00
3-4-800.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 £50,000.00 650, 000.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 6,212.94 18,709.30 1,525,500.00 1,506,790.70
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 18,484.43 B8,522.69 1,784,800.00 1,696,277.31
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 36,007,683 208,658.26 1,921,243.00 1,712,584.74
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 18,484.43 #8,522.69 1,784,800.00 1,69§,277.31
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 17,523.40 120,135.57 136,443.00 16,307.43



08/09/2021 03:11 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 6/8
User: CATHY
BE PERIOD EMDING 07/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1021-12 AVAILABLE

MONTH 07/31/2021 07/31/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenueas
Dept 0
4-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAY 45,200.24 557,838.53 1,086,688.00 528,B849.47
4=-0=404.00 INTEREST INCOME 30.81 77.83 2,000.00 1,922.17
4=-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 572,408.00 572,408.00
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS TNCOME 69,00 £%.00 0,00 {69.00
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 50.00 450.00 500.00 50.00
Total Dapt 0O 45,350.05 558,435.36 1,661,596.00 1,103,160.64
TOTAL REVENUES 45,1350.05 558,435.36 1,661,596,.00 1,103,160.64
Expenditures
Dept O
4=0=-500,00 SALARIES 27,583.55 122,900,44 470,000.00 347,099,356
4=0-50%9.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,438._867 18,065.60 102,000.00 B3,934.40
4-0-510,00 HRA 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 6,500.00
4=0=511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 2,056.38 9,160.01 36,000.00 26,838.99
4-0-512.,00 IMRF 1,850.02 B,240.67 34,000.00 25,759.33
4=0=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 218.89 2,702.68 5,000.00 2,297,32
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 479,67 3,793.99 7,000.00 3,206.01
4-0=535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
4-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 2,526.09 B8,215.73 50,000.00 41,784.27
4=0=562 .00 OPERATING SUPPLIES f44.55 1,607.08 §,500.00 6,882,982
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIBMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4=0=570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 70,00 142.00 4,500.00 4,358,00
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-580.00 PAVING 0.00 .00 20,000.00 20,000,00
4-0-582.00 STORM WATER 335.88 3,920.01 225,000.00 221,079.99
4-0=-584.00 STREET LIGHTS B40.38 3,365.01 12,000.00 8,634,99
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
4=-0=587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 406.30 3,4686.30 2%,000.00 21,513.70
4-0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.60 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350, 000,00
Total Dept 0 41,651.38 185,599.52 1,452,500.00 1,266,900.48
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 41,651.38 185,599.52 1,452,500.00 1,266,500.48
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 45,350.05 558,435.36 1,661,586.00 1,103,160.64
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 41,651.38 185,599.52 1,452,500.00 1,266,900.48
WET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 3,696.67 372,835.84 209,086.00 (163,739.84)



08/09/2021 03:11 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 7/8
User: CATHY i .
DBE: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD EMDING 07/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 02111 AVAILABLE

HONTH 07/31/2021 07/31/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NDRMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
bept 0
5-0-400.00 PRQPERTY TAX 17,004,985 207,408.22 408,248.00 200,839.78
5-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 21.48 31.74 500.00 468.26
5-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINMNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 272,820.00 272,820.00
5=-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 69.00 62,00 0.00 {62.00)
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 4,575.00 15,000.00 10,425.00
5=0=410.02 YOUTH SPORTS3 = PARK REV 0.00 2,6B5.00 4,500.00 1,815.00
Total Dept O 17,095.44 214,768.96 701,068.00 486,299.04
TOTAL REVENUES 17,095.44 214,768.9¢6 701,088.00 486,299.04
Expenditures
pept 0O
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 7,657.75 29,164.25 130,000.00 100,835.75
5=0=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 562.30 2,112.88 16,000.00 13,887.12
5-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 3,300.00
5=-0=511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 575.92 2,179.58 10,500.00 B,320.42
5-0-512.00 IMRF 370.43 1,532.34 9,500.00 7.967.686
5=0=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 285.44 1,087.35 2,000.00 932.65
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENAMCE 208.27 1;517.58 16,000.00 14,482.42
5-0-521.00 PARK MAINTEWANCE 1,820.00 6,231.98 30,000.00 23,788.02
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 200.78 652.92 10,000.00 9,347.48
5-0-544.,00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 1,968.72 4,500.00 6,531.28
5-0-555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 7,500.00 7,738.50 15,000.00 7,261.50
5-0-561.,00 FUEL/OQIL 253.84 1,055.37 4,000.00 2,944,863
5=0=562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIFMENT 0.00 701.53 16,000.00 15,298.47
5=0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 265.581 629.70 2,000.00 1,370.30
5-0-568.,00 MISCELLANEQUS 10.50 10.50 1,000.00 989,50
5-0-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-BFROJECTS/MAINT 287.45 1,384.74 10,000.00 B,615.28
5-0-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT FPLAN B,278.00 24,834.00 34,000.00 9,166.00
5=0=600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 47,263.00 250,000,00 202,737.00
Total Dept 0 28,275.99 130,044 .54 577,800.,00 447,755,486
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 28,275.99 130,044.54 577,800.00 447,755_486
Fund 5 = PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 17,095.44 214,768 .96 701,068.00 4B6,298.04
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 28,275,950 130,044 .54 577,800.00 447,755 48
HWET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (11,180.35) 84,724.42 123,268,00 38,543.58



08/08/2021 03:11 PM REVENUE AND EXFENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 8/8
User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 021-12 AVAILABLE

HONTH 0773172021 07/31/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORHAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 6 = CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept O
6=-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 117.11 5,150.25 10,023.00 4,B72.73
6-0-404.00 INTEREST IHCOME 15.09 37.47 1,000.00 962.53
6=-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 237,B21.00 237,821.00
5-0-409,00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
6=0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 750.00 4,350.00 10,000.00 5,650.00
Total Dept 0 1,182.20 9,537.72 266,844.00 257,306.28
TOTAL REVENUES 1,182.20 9,537.72 266,844.00 257,306.28
Expenditures
Dept 0
6=0=500.00 SALARIES jB4.62 L:73@:79 5,000.00 3,26%.21
6-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6=0=511.00 S0CTIAL SECURITY TAX 29.43 132.41 400.00 267.59
6-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 42.74 79.38 450,00 370.62
6=0=521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 66,000.00 66,000.00
6-0-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 9,000.00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6=-0-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 3.7 283l 600,00 471.69
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6=-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-544,00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 5,500,00
6=-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 2.,000,00 2,000.00
6-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 108.00 150.00 42.00
6=0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 25.99 25.99 3,000.00 2,874.01
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMEMNTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0O 514.55 2,204.88 196,000.00 183,785.12
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 514.55 2,204.88 196,000.00 193,795.12
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENDES 1,182.20 8,537.72 266,844.00 257,306.28
TOTAL EXPEMDITURES 514,55 2,204.388 156,000.00 193,795. 12
NET QF REVENUES & EXFENDITURES 667.65 7,332.84 70,844.00 63,511.16
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 203,158.21 2,101,308.40 9,241,731.00 7,140,422.60
TOTAL EXPENDITURES = ALL FUNDS 218,114.71 1,000,296.65 7,460,605.00 5,460,308.35
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (14,956.50) 1,101,011.75 1,781,126.00 680,114.25




Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 7/3/2021 to 8/9/2021

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 411.32
CINCINNATI LIFE INS 129.67
EFTPS 29,254.21
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 5,445.43
ILLINQIS MUNICIPAL 13,861.55
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 198.16
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 92,355.68

Total Payroll 141,656.02






r'“.
Ela%
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: July 30, 2021

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report - July 2021

Programming:

There was a $500 increase in programming revenue from April to May, a $500 increase from May to June, and an
additional $300 for July for a total of just over $2900. We had our first Lunch & Learn in over a year and that was well
attended with 23 participants enjoying lunch and a presentation. We also had our first Friday Night event that was
strictly in the building with no outdoor seating and had 54 participants for that event. Our Fitness Classes continue to
grow in popularity, and we haven’t had any complaints that we aren’t offering the classes on Zoom as well. With COVID
numbers steadily increasing across the country, we are hopeful we can continue in-person programming (masked or not)
and are cautiously optimistic that we can stay open. We are only planning for September programs right now, and will
feature a newsletter for October, November, December that we will be sending to the entire township.

Meals:

Staff has welcomed our new chef as we continue to average between 20-30 lunches per day bringing in about $2000 in
revenue for the month. Even though we have resumed just about all in-person activities in July, we are continuing the
curbside lunch pick-ups for the foreseeable future. With in-house meals, events, and curbside pickup all occurring on the
same days, it is definitely pivotal that we get Chef Jim up to speed and comfortable in his position as soon as possible.
We have been helping out when needed, but he has been a great addition to our staff so far.

Upcoming Events/Programming:

It feels as if everyone is expecting the worst with guidance from the CDC in regard to either mandatory facemasks, or
things being shut down again. Again, we are all still moving ahead as scheduled with our programming and activities
but are being cautious in case things change. We are planning on doing an abbreviated “staff retreat” at the end of
August as we have done in previous years at the end of October to plan for all programs, activities, and outings for 2022.
We hope that COVID cases start retreating again so we can continue to add on more and more of the activities that so
many of our residents have looked forward to in the past.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: August 6, 2021
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx, NCC, Director of Community Family Services

Subject: Board Report - July 2021

Clients and Groups:

Data collection for Community Family Services began on 8/19. Thus far, the clinicians have 23 open cases,
including 13 new referrals, and 3 case management, EA, and SNAP requests. The lending closet helped 22
individuals with medical supplies ranging from wheelchairs, rollators, to crutches. So far, we have received
around 12 calls per day for referrals, lending closet, and consultations. Consultations include clinician
recommendations, referrals, resources, and support. Those receiving individual counseling are being treated for
behavioral issues, mood dysregulation, impulse control issues, symptoms of anxiety and depression, care giver
overwhelm, chronic disease management, and homelessness. The clinicians have made multiple house calls to
elderly clients unable to leave their home due to medical and COVID-19 concerns. Charity Knit continues to
thrive with their new hybrid model.

Personnel:

Community Family Services is currently interviewing for two part-time Administrative Coordinator positions.
Five interviews have been conducted thus far, 3 are moving on to a second. The goal is to have at least 1
Administrative Coordinator starting in August. The part-time Clinician position was recently re-opened, and we

are awaiting applicants.

Community Events:

The Director attended meetings with the Lake Zurich Police Department and is setting up meetings with
surrounding police departments and fire departments. Events attended included Unplugged Fest and Deer Park’s
Night Out.

Goals:
The Director continues to implement new documentation requirements, secure filing updates, and is creating

additional tracking metrics. We are working on a needs assessment survey for the public to determine group
therapy topics. The first Community Family Services’ committee meeting is scheduled for 8/18/21 at 8:30am.



Fla: ™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: August 6, 2021
T Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator

Subject: Youth Board Report — July 2021

Summer Camp:
August has the last two weeks of camp for the Shooting Stars Summer Camp Program. We did not get to go to a

waterpark/lake due to staffing issues, but we tried to make the best of it with our makeshift slip and slide that
the kids (and counselors) loved! The Regal Summer Movie Express $1 movie program has been a big hit too.
Helping us get away from the heat and relax inside with a big bowl of popcorn. We are super lucky that we can
utilize the Ela Township Community Center on stormy days and are even more thankful that there is always a
bus available to help us get there! We are sad that summer camp is coming to an end, but we are also excited to
start the school year.

Staff:

Summer camp staff have been great! Hanging out in the heat and making the best of it is not always easy. We
are glad that we do have resources available to us that help with that (access to water for games/activities, the
pavilion, etc...). Some of our staff have to leave early to attend school during the last week of camp, but we will
be fine. We hope them the best at school! We are looking for staffing for the School Year!

Homework Club:

Homework Club is right around the corner! We are filling up, with [saac Fox completely full, Spencer Loomis
is close, and walkers are still open. We are trying to supply transportation (the van) that holds 6 kids in hopes
that one day we can develop that into another bus transportation part of the program. We are looking forward to
the school year and all the fun it should bring us.

Teen Club:

Teen Club will be up and running! We heard back about transportation from the School District and are super
excited to start that! We are trying to get people to sign up for that, hoping to hit close to 20 participants from
each Middle School.



TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date:
To:
From:

Subject:

07/31/2021
Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent

Board Report — July 2021

Highway Department Update:

o

O
Q

Storm basin repairs in the south-central parking lot of Town Hall have been completed. The parking lot is
ready for milling and resurfacing.

We have repaired two storm sewer basins at the Ela Township Community Center.

The week of July 6" we completed a large drainage project on Pine Lake Circle for the Village of Kildeer.
This project included installing (2)15” x 10" driveway culverts with (4) 18" concrete flared end sections.
Also, we excavated 120° of ROW ditch line to ensure proper water flow. After installation of drainage pipes,
we put down topsoil, seed and erosion matting to complete project.

Final EOPC (engineers’ opinion of probable cost) from Gewalt Hamilton for the 2021 Road Maintenance
Program has been reviewed and is has come in approx. $5,000 over the budget not including engineering
costs. After speaking with Dan Strahan from Gewalt Hamilton; he suggested to wait till after the bids come
in to see where we are at with the final numbers before, we start cutting roads out of the paving plan. The
Highway Department will be completing the final landscaping work saving us approximately $6,000.

Income from the Villages:

o Total income for May from Village Contracts $25,904.82
o Village of Deer Park — 15 tickets preformed

» Labor charges $2,464.00

= Material charges $9.24

* Equipment charges $562.50

= Totaling $3,035.74

o Village of Kildeer — 31 work tickets preformed
s Labor charges $6,972.00
= Material charges $3,205.10
* Equipment charges $2,351.25
* Totaling $12,528.35

o Village of Long Grove — 20 work tickets preformed
=  Labor charges $2,744.00
= Material charges $0.00
= Equipment charges $967.50
= Totaling $3,711.50

o Village of North Barrington — 31 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $4,312.00
*  Material charges $123 .48
* Equipment charges $2,193.75
= Totaling $6,629.23



Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township —134 work tickets preformed

O

00000000

Assessor —0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses — 1 work tickets equaling 0.5 hours

Cemetery — 9 work tickets equaling 29 hours

Community Center — 7 work tickets equaling 18 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 79 work tickets equaling 145.5 hours
Historical — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Parks — 31 work tickets equaling 122 hours

Social Worker — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Town Hall — 7 work tickets equaling 13 hours

Mowing — 88 work tickets equaling 205 hours



r-
Ela4
TOWNSHIP

Scrving the PI:QPIE since 1850

Date: August 3, 2021

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jessica P. Case, Bus Liaison

Subject: Board Report — July 2021

BUS SERVICE Jul-21 | [ Aug-21| | Sep-21 | | Oct-21 | | Nov-21 | | Dec-21

Ridership (One Way) - Ela 337
Ridership (One Way) -
Wauconda 44
Total Number of Rides 381
Revenue Miles - Ela 1814
Revenue Miles - LC 476
Total Miles 2290
Revenue Hours - Ela 200.75
Revenue Hours - LC 18
Total Hours 218.75
Days in Service - Ela 21
Days in Service - LC 21
Fuel Usage (gallons) 204.5
Lift Usage 72
Ridership - Senior Trips 0
Ridership - Youth Trips 0




)
Ela%:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: August 12, 2021

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: William Stefaniuk, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report - July 2021

COVID-19 Update:

Given recent guidance from the Center for Disease Control (CDC) and new guidance received from Lake County in July
2021, Ela Township has revised its COVID-19 policies as follows:

» All staff and visitors will need to mask and follow social distancing (6ft Rule) in all public spaces within
Township buildings, which now includes both vaccinated and unvaccinated persons.
e Staff will return to performing mid-day cleaning procedures in each department of all high touch surface areas.

Generator Maintenance:

The Township has recently scheduled its annual generator maintenance service to be performed. The Township’s
generator maintenance vendor, Lionheart, came out to perform this yearly service, which includes changing the generator
oil/filter and completing a fluid analysis. The Township also approved the replacement of the generator battery, which is
scheduled to occur on a 3 year replacement cycle.

Green Flectric Aggregation Program;

Following Board approval of the Green Electric Aggregation Program at the Special Board meeting on Wednesday, July
28, 2021, staff has reached out to the Township’s commercial energy broker, Buy Commercial Energy, Inc,, to proceed
with an agreement between Ela Township and the approved green energy vendor, MC2, to continue acquisition of green
energy RECs for unincorporated Ela Township communities. The agreement will renew the Township’s contract with
MC2 for 1 year, while continuing compliance with the Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) requirements to
designate Ela Township as a Green Energy Partner.

2021 Parking Lot Improvements Bid:

Staff has directed the engineering firm, Gewalt Hamilton & Associates, to issue the notice to proceed letter for the 2021
Parking Lot Improvements contract to the lowest, responsible bidder, Chicagoland Paving, as approved by the Board at
July’s Special Board meeting. Work is anticipated to begin shortly at the three Township sites, which include Knox Park,
Lake Zurich Cemetery, and the Community Center.

Intergovernmental Agreements — Equipment Sharing;

The Township has submitted Board approved intergovernmental agreements to cooperating townships and
municipalities to continue mutually beneficial sharing of equipment used between highway and public works

departments. Staff will attempt to finalize these by no later than September 2021.
1






Ela Township

1155 East Rt 22 FOX VALLEY AUDIO VIDEO
Lake Zurich IL 30 N Airlite St

Phone: 847-438-7823 Elgin IL 60123

Email: wills@elatownship.org Glenn O'Connell

(0) 847-931-7711
() 847-931-7769

Attention William Stefaniuk

Concession stand Cameras

5 Clinton Electronics VX2 Outdoor Dome Cameras $ 1,125.00
1 Clinton Electronics 8 CH DVR with 8 TB storage $ 970.00
1 Clinton Electronics 8 CH Camera Power Supply $ 125.00
Wire and Cable $ 155.00
Subtotal: $ 2,375.00
Tax tax exempt
Subtotal $ 2,375.00
Labor $ 950.00
Total $ 3,325.00

The above work is to be completed for the sum of three thousand, three hundred,
twenty five dollars and 0/100 (3325.00) All invoices are due upon receipt. Please
sign and return one copy of the proposal. This will then constitute a contract and
allow for scheduling.

Signature of Acceptance Date

Ela.4cameras June 30 2020






Ela Township

1155 East Rt 22 FOX VALLEY AUDIO VIDEO
Lake Zurich IL 30 N Airlite St

Phone: 847-438-7823 Elgin IL 60123

Email: wills@elatownship.org Glenn O'Connell

(o) 847-931-7711
(f) 847-931-7769

Attention William Stefaniuk

Main Building

4 Clinton Electronics VX 2 hd Outdoor dome cameras $ 900.00

DVR

1 Clinton electronics 8 ch Dvr with 8 tb storage $ 970.00
Subtotal: $ 1,870.00
Tax tax exempt
Subtotal $ 1,870.00
Labor $ 765.00
Total $§ 2,635.00

The above work is to be completed for the sum of two thousand, six hundred,
thirty five dollars and 00/100 (2635.00) All invoices are due upon receipt. Please
sign and return one copy of the proposal. This will then constitute a contract and
allow for scheduling.

Signature of Acceptance Date

Ela.1cameras June 10, 2020






[ ﬁ : m GEWALT HAMILTON

ASSOCIATES, INC.
July 15, 2021 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, L 60061
TEL 847.478.9700 ® Fax 847.478.9701

www.gha-engineers.com

Mr. Will Stefaniuk

Ela Township Manager
1155 E. Route 22

Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Re: Proposal for Engineering Services
Roadway Pavement Assessment
GHA Proposal No. 2021.M054

Dear Mr. Stefaniuk:

Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc, (GHA) is pleased to submit our proposal to assist Ela Township
with engineering services associated with assessment of the pavement condition for various
roadways maintained by Ela Township. In addition we will prepare a prioritized pavement
maintenance plan with budget costs for each roadway section.

Based on our correspondence to date, we propose the following services:

A. Pavement Condition Review & Assessment

GHA will perform a comprehensive review of approximately 23.7 miles of roadway
maintained by Ela Township to evaluate the types of pavement failures using the Pavement
Condition Rating (PCR) system. Each roadway section will be independently assessed by
GHA personnel in the field and a data sheet prepared quantifying visible pavement
distresses.

Once the pavement evaluation field work is complete, we will compile the data for each
roadway pavement section. The data sheet prepared for each section utilizes formulas that
factor the frequency and extent of the various pavement distresses observed. We calculate
and assign a Pavement Condition Rating number (PCR), or score, to each roadway section.
The rating system correlates to the various observed distress types, which are ultimately
indicative of both surface and sub-surface pavement distress and assigns a PCR score like a
traditional grading score that non-technical people can easily relate to. For example, a score
of 100 would equate to brand new pavement and conversely a score of 0 would equate to
totally failed pavement. Per industry standards, the ideal PCR range would be between 80

2021.M054 Ela Township= Pavement Assessment



and 85, Scores at or above this range would normally require preventative maintenance and
scores below this range require corrective maintenance and/or pavement rehabilitation. The
following table shows the score range as well as potential visible distresses, general

conditions, and treatment measures.

Sihaze General
S Visible Distress* Condition/Treatment
Rating
Measures
100: None New Construction.
Excellent
No longitudinal cracks except reflection of
paving joints. Recent maintenance or new
90: Very ; . :
Occasional transverse cracks, widely spaced pavement. Little or no
Good : i :
(40’ or greater). maintenance required.
All cracks sealed or tight (open 4" or less.)
Slight raveling (loss of fines) and traffic wear. First signs of aging.
Longitudinal cracks (open %" = 2") due to Maintain with routine crack
75: Fair reflection and paving joints. filling and pavement
First sign of block cracking. patching.
Occasional patching in good condition.
Severe surface raveling.
Multl’ple !ong|tud|r?al a_nd transverse cracking. Sighiicat Sgig. Rissas
60: Poor Longitudinal cracking in wheel path. bk and tesasEinear
& Block cracking (over 50% of surface). P 9 . g
o 5 reconstruction.
Patching in fair condition.
Moderate rutting or distortions (= 4" deep).
Alligator cracking (over 25% of surface). Sever deterioration.
40: Very Severe distortions (over 2" deep). Most likely needs
Poor Extensive patching in poor condition. reconstruction with
Potholes. extensive base repair.
: Severe distress with extensive loss of surface Failed.
20: Failed . . ;
integrity. Needs total reconstruction.

2021.M054 Ela Township- Pavement Assessment




B. Pavement Maintenance Plan

The completed PCR reports will provide the Township with a comparative assessment of
each roadway section. GHA will prepare an initial report summarizing the field work, review
the results of the report with Township staff, and go over rehabilitation strategies.

Finally, we will prepare a summary report of our findings which will allow for a strategic plan
and effective cost projections to rehabilitate the Township's roadway system over a 10 year
period, or longer, based on available and planned funding. Each year's planned roadway
maintenance scope will be summarized based on an estimated cost value in the proposed
year of maintenance which typically includes a percentage for engineering fees and a
percentage for contingency value, Based on recent history in the construction industry, an
inflation rate (again generally 3-5%) would also be applied to each subsequent year.

Compensation for Services

For the above noted services, GHA proposes to complete the work on a time-and-material
(T&M) basis in accordance with the attached GHA Hourly Rates. For budgeting purposes, we
provide the following cost estimate:

Services Estimated Fee
A. Pavement Condition Review & Assessment $9,600.00
B. Pavement Maintenance Plan $5,600.00
Total Estimated Fee $15,200.00
Estimated Reimbursable Expenses $400.00
Estimated Fee + Reimbursables $15,600.00

Reimbursable expenses, including items such as vehicle usage, printing, messenger
service, mileage, etc., will be billed direct to Ela Township without markup. We anticipate
that reimbursable expenses will be less than $400.00 for this project. Invoices will be
submitted on a monthly basis and will detail services performed.

General Conditions

The delineated services provided by Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc., (GHA) under this Agreement
will be performed as reasonably required in accordance with the generally accepted standards for
civil engineering and surveying services as reflected in the contract for this project at the time
when and the place where the services are performed.

Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with or a cause of
action in favor of a third party against either the Client or GHA. GHA’s services under this
Agreement are being performed solely for the Client’s benefit, and no other party or entity shall
have any claim against GHA because of this Agreement or the performance or nonperformance
of services hereunder. In no event shall GHA be liable for any loss of profit or any consequential
damages.

2021.M054 Ela Township- Pavement Assessment



The Client and GHA agree that all disputes between them arising out of or relating to this
Agreement or the Project shall be submitted to nonbinding mediation in Chicago, lllinois unless
the parties mutually agree otherwise.

This Agreement, including all subparts and Attachment A, which is attached hereto and
incorporated herein as the General Provisions of this Agreement, constitute the entire integrated
agreement between the parties which may not be modified without all parties consenting thereto
in writing.

By signing below you indicate your acceptance of this Agreement in its entirety.

Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc. Ela Township
Submitted By: Accepted By:

1l ) Sl

Daniel J. Strahan, P.E, CFM
Senior Engineer Name:

Title:

Date:

Encl:  Attachment A
GHA Hourly Rates

2021.M054 Ela Township- Pavement Assessment



ATTACHMENT A TO GEWALT HAMILTON ASS0CIATES, INC.
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

1. Standard of Care. The services provided by Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc., (GHA) under this Agreement will be reasonably
performed consistent with the generally accepied standard of care for the Scope of Basic Services called for herein at the time when and the
place where the services are provided. GHA will use reasonable care to comply with applicable codes and laws in effect at the time its
services are provided.

2. Duration of Proposal. The terms of this Agreement are subject to renegotiation if not accepted within 60 calendar days of the
date indicated on this Agreement. Requests for extension beyond 60 calendar days shall be made in writing prior to the expiration date. The
fees and terms of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect for one year from the date of acceptance of this Agreement, and shall be
subject to revision at that time, or any time thereafter if GHA gives written notice to the other party at least G0 calendar days prior to the
requested date of revision. In the event that the parties fail to agree on the new rates or other revisions, either party may terminate this
Agreement as provided for herein.

3. Client Information. Client shall provide GHA with all project criteria and full information for its Scope of Basic Services, GHA
may rely, without liability, on the accuracy and completeness of the information Client provides, including that of its other consultants,
contractors and subcontractors, without independently verifying that information.

4. Payment. Payments are due within 30 calendar days after a statement is rendered. Statements not paid within 60 calendar days of
the end of the calendar month when the statement is rendered will bear interest at the rate of one percent (1.0%) per month until paid. The
provision for the payment of interest shall not be construed as authorization to pay late. Failure of the Client to make payments when due
shall, in GHA’s sole discretion, be cause for suspension of services without breach or termination of this agreement. Upon notification by
GHA of suspension of services, Client shall pay in full all outstanding invoices within 7 calendar days. Client’s failure to make such payment
to GHA shall constitute a material breach of the Agreement and shall be cause for termination by GHA. GHA shall be entitled to
reimbursement of all costs actually incurred by GHA in collecting overdue accounts under this Agreement, including, without limitations,
attorney’s fees and costs. GHA shall have no liability for any claims or damages arising from either suspension or termination of this
Agreement due to Client’s breach The Client’s obligation to pay for GHA’s services is in no way dependent upon the Client's ability to
obtain financing, rezoning, payment from a third party, approval of governmental or regulatory agencies or the Client’s completion of the
project.

5. Instruments of Service. The Client acknowledges GHA s plans and specifications, including field data, notes, calculations, and
all documents or electronic data, are instruments of service. GHA shall retain ownership rights over all original documents and instruments
of service. All instruments of service provided by GHA shall be reviewed by Client within 10 calendar days of receipt. Any deficiencies,
errors, or omissions the Client discovers during this period will be reported to GHA and will be corrected as part of GHA’s Basic Services.
Failure to provide such notice shall constitute a waiver. The Client shall not reuse or make, or permit to be made, any modifications to the
instruments of service without the prior written authorization of GHA. The Client waives all claims against GHA arising from any reuse or
modification of the instruments of service not authorized by GHA. The Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to defend and
indemnify and hold GHA harmless from any liability, damage, or cost, including attorneys’ fees, arising from the unauthorized reuse or
modification of the instruments of service by any person or entity. The parties agree that if elements of the Scope of Basic Services identified
in this Agreement are reduced and/or eliminated by Client, then Client waives, releases and holds GHA harmless from all claims and
damages arising from those reduced and/or eliminated services. If GHA’s Scope of Basic Services does not include construction
administration phase services, Client assumes responsibility for interpretation of the instruments of service and construction observation, and
waives all claims against GHA for any act, omission or event connected thereto. Unless included in GHA’s Scope of Basic Services, GHA
shall not be liable for coordination with of the services of Client’s other design professionals.

6. Electronic Files. The Client acknowledges that differences may exist between the electronic files delivered and the printed
instruments of service. In the event of a conflict between the signed / sealed printed instruments of service prepared by GHA and the
electronic files, the signed / sealed instruments of service shall control. GHAs electronic files shall be prepared in the current software GHA
uses and will follow GHA's standard formatting unless the Scope of Basic Services requires otherwise. Client accepts that GHA makes no
watranty that its software will be compatible with other systems or software.

7. Applicable Codes. The Client acknowledges that applicable laws, codes and regulations may be subject to various, and possibly
contradictory, interpretations. Client accepts that GHA does not warrant or guarantee that the Client’s project will comply with interpretations
of applicable laws, codes, and regulations as they may be interpreted to the project. Client agrees that GHA shall not be responsible for added
project costs, delay damages, or schedule changes arising from unreasonable or unexpected interpretations of the laws, codes, or regulations
applied to the project, nor for changes required by the permitting authorities due to changes in the law that became effective after completion
of GHA’s instruments of service. Client shall compensate GHA for additional fees required to revise the instruments of service to comply
with such interpretations. Client shall also compensate GHA for additional fees required to revise the instruments of service if Client changes
the project scope after GHA’s completes its instruments of service.

8. Utilities and Soils. When the instruments of service include information pertaining to the location of underground utility facilities
or soils, such information represents only the opinion of the engineer as to the possible locations. This information may be obtained from
visible surface evidence, utility company records or soil borings performed by others, and is not represented to be the exact location or nature
of these utilities or soils in the field. Client agrees that GHA may reasonably rely on the accuracy and completeness of information furnished
by third parties respecting utilities, underground conditions and soils without performing any independent verification. Contractor is solely
responsible for utility locations, their markings in the field and their placement on the plans based on information they provided. Client agrees
GHA is not liable for damages resulting from utility conflicts, mistaken utility locates, unfavorable soils, and concealed or unforeseen
conditions, including but not limited to added construction costs and/or project delays. If the Client wishes to obtain the services of a
contractor to provide test holes and exact utility locations, GHA may incorporate that information into the design and reasonably rely upon it.
If not included in the Scope of Basic Services, such work will be compensated as additional services.

Attachment A, July, 2018 Page | of 2



9. Opinion of Probable Construction Costs. GHA’s Scope of Basic Services may include the preparation of an opinion of
probable construction costs. Client acknowledges that GHA has no control over the costs of labor, materials, or equipment, or over the
contractor’s methods of determining prices, or over competitive bidding or market conditions. Opinions of probable costs, shall be made on
the basis of experience and qualifications applied to the project scope contemplated by this Agreement as well as information provided by
Client (the accuracy and completeness of which GHA may rely upon), and represent GHAs reasonable judgment. Client accepts that GHA
does not guarantee or warrant that proposals, bids, or the actual construction costs will not vary from opinions of probable cost prepared for
the Client. GHA shall not be liable for cost differentials between the bid and/or actual costs and GHA’s opinion of probable construction
costs. Client agrees it shall employ an independent cost estimator if, based on its sole determination, it wants more certainty respecting
construction costs,

10. Contractor’s Work. Client agrees that GHA does not have control or charge of and is not responsible for construction means,
methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, or for site or worker safety measures and programs including enforcement of Federal, State
and local safety requirements, in connection with construction work performed by the Client or the Client’s construction contractors. GHA is
not responsible for the supervision and coordination of Client’s construction contractors, subcontractors, materialmen, fabricators, erectors,
operators, suppliers, or any of their employees, agents and representatives of such workers, or responsible for any machinery, construction
equipment, or tools used and employed by contractors and subcontractors. GHA has no authority or right to stop the work. GHA may not
direct or instruct the construction work in any regard. In no event shall GHA be liable for the acts or omissions of Client’s construction
contractors, subcontractors, materialmen, fabricators, erectors, operators or suppliers, or any persons or entities performing any of the work,
or for failure of any of them to carry out their work as called for by the Construction Documents, The Client agrees that the Contractor is
solely responsible for jobsite and worker safety and warrants that this intent shall be included in the Client’s agreement with all prime
contractors. The Client agrees that GHA and GHA's personnel and consultants (if any) shall be defended/indemnified by the Contractor for
all claims asserted against GHA which arise out of the Contractor’s or its subcontractors’ negligence, errors or omissions in the performance
of their work, and shall also be named as an additional insured on the Contractor’s and subcontractors’ general liability insurance policy.
Client warrants that this intent shall be included in the Client’s agreement with all prime contractors. If the responsible prime contractor’s
agreement fails to comply with the Client’s intent then the Client agrees to assume the duty to defend and indemnify GHA for claims arising
out of the Contractor’s or subcontractors’ negligence, errors or omissions in the performance of their work.

11. Contractor Submittals. Shop drawing and submittal reviews by GHA shall apply only to the items in the submissions that
concern GHA's scope of Basic Services and only for the purpose of assessing if, upon successful incorporation in the project, they are
generally consistent with the GHA’s Instruments of Service. Client agrees that the Contractor is solely responsible for the submissions and
for compliance with the Instruments of Service. Owner agrees that GHA s review and action in relation to the submissions does not constitute
the provision of means, methods, techniques, sequencing or procedures of construction or extend to jobsite or worker safety. GHA's
consideration of a component does not constitute acceptance of an assembled item.

12. Hazardous Materials. Client agrees that GHA has no responsibility or liability for any hazardous or toxic materials,
contaminants or pollutants.

13. Record Drawings. If required by the Scope of Basic Services, record drawings will be prepared which may include unverified
information compiled and furnished by others, the accuracy and completeness of which GHA may reasonably rely upon. Client accepts that
GHA shall not verify the information provided to it and agrees GHA will not be responsible for any errors or omissions in the record
drawings due to incorrect or incomplete information furnished by others to GHA.

14. Disputes. Client agrees to limit GHA’s total aggregate liability to the Client for GHA’s alleged acts, errors or omissions to
$50,000 or the amount of GHA"s paid fees for its services on the project, whichever is greater. GHA's liability to Client shall be limited to
twelve months from the last invoice submitted to Client by GHA, regardless of payment by Client. GHA makes no guarantees or warranties,
either expressed or implied, including any warranty of habitability or fitness for a particular purpose. The parties agree to waive all claims
against the other for any and all consequential damages, including attorneys’ fees. The parties agree to waive against each other all rights and
claims otherwise covered by property insurance, by builder’s risk insurance or by all risk insurance, including but not limited to subrogation
rights regardless of whether the claims arise during or post-construction and regardless of final payment to GHA.

All disputes arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall first be negotiated between the parties. If unresolved, the dispute shall
be submitted to mediation as a condition precedent to litigation. Mediation shall take place in Chicago, Illinois unless the Client and GHA
mutually agree otherwise. The fees and costs of the mediator shall be apportioned equally between the parties. If mediation is unsuccessful,
litigation shall be the form of dispute resolution and shall be filed in the jurisdiction where the project was pending. The controlling law shall
be the law of the jurisdiction where the project was located. Client agrees that all causes of action under this Agreement shall be deemed to
have accrued and all statutory limitations periods shall commence no later than the date of GHA’s services being substantially completed.
Client agrees that any claim against GHA arising out of this Agreement shall be asserted only against the entity and not against GHA’s
owners, officers, directors, shareholders, or employees, none of whom shall bear any liability and may not be subject to any claim.

15. Miscellaneous. Either Client or GHA may terminate this Agreement without penalty at any time with or without cause by giving
the other party ten (10) calendar days prior written notice. The Client shall, within thirty (30) calendar days of termination pay GHA for all
services rendered and all costs incurred up to the date of termination in accordance with compensation provisions of this Agreement. Client
shall not assign this Agreement without GHA’s prior written consent. There are no third-party beneficiaries to this Agreement,

Attachment A, July, 2018 Page 2 of 2



Fad
GH Akienhinain

An Employee-Owned Company

GHA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES HOURLY RATE GUIDE:
2021

The following rates will remain in effect until December 31, 2021, at which time they are subject to an
annual increase:

PRINCIPAL $179.00
CIVIL ENGINEER VI $167.00
CIVIL ENGINEER V $ 155.00
CIVIL ENGINEER IV $ 148.00
CIVIL ENGINEER Il $139.00
CIVIL ENGINEER Il $134.00
CIVIL ENGINEER | $122.00
LAND SURVEYOR |V $139.00
LAND SURVEYOR III $130.00
LAND SURVEYOR Il $124.00
LAND SURVEYOR | $117.00
GIS PROFESSIONAL IlI $139.00
GIS PROFESSIONAL I $129.00
GIS PROFESSIONAL | $122.00
AICP 1i $119.00
ENVIRONMENTAL CONS. || $132.00
ENVIRONMENTAL CONS. | $122.00

ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN V $ 149.00
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN IV $129.00

ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN Il $119.00
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN 11 $ 105.00
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN | $ 78.00
ADMINISTRATIVE | $ 64.00

Services provided under this Agreement will be billed according to the rates in effect at the time
services are rendered.

GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES, INC. - 625 FOREST EDGE DRIVE - VERNON HILLS, IL 60061
847.478.9700 GHA-Engineers.com






:ﬂ : m GEWALT HAMILTON

ASSOCIATES, INC.
July 30, 2021 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, [L 60061
TeL 847.478.9700 ® Fax 847.478.9701
Mr. Will Stefaniuk
Ela Township Manager
1155 E. Route 22
Lake Zurich, IL 60047

www.gha-engineers.com

Re:  Proposal for Engineering Services
Year 19 MS4 Compliance
GHA Proposal No. 2021.M021C

Dear Mr. Stefaniuk:

Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc,, (GHA) is pleased to submit our proposal for consulting
services to assist Ela Township with its annual compliance monitoring to satisfy the National
Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) MS4 Permit requirements.

L Scope of Services

The following scope of services and corresponding fee are based on the requirements of the
most current General NPDES Permit for discharges from small municipal separate storm
sewer systems (General Permit No. ILR40), effective March 2016. Accordingly, we propose
the following services:

A.  Annual Report & Tracking

GHA will utilize the tracking information to prepare and submit the required Year 19
(March 1, 2021 = February 28, 2022) annual report to the IEPA by June 1, 2022. GHA
will obtain signatures and coordinate the submittal to the IEPA electronically. The

report will be uploaded to the MS4 website, www.gha-engineers.com/ms4, by June 1,
2022,

This task includes tracking the MS4's six (6) minimum control measures (MCM) which
are used to assess and report the effectiveness of the Storm Water Management
Program. Ela Township will provide an MS4 Tracking Summary to GHA at the end of
the permit tracking period.

B.  lllicit Discharge Detection and Elimination (IDDE)

GHA will conduct a dry-weather inspection of priority outfalls for the purpose of
identifying potential illicit discharges. Outfalls will be assessed for maintenance needs
and physical indicators of illicit discharges. Flowing outfalls will be assessed further for
the presence of potential non-stormwater related discharge. The field results will be
summarized in report form and submitted to the Township.

6601 Stephens Station Road, Unit 107, Columbia, MO 65202 ® TgL 573.397.6900 ® Fax 573.397.6901



C.  Post Construction Stormwater Management Inspections

GHA will assess approximately 20% of the Township's stormwater management
facilities, including detention and retention basins, rain gardens and bioswales, and
document observed erosion, seeding/re-seeding or slope stabilization needs. GHA will
recommend remedial actions as appropriate. The stormwater management facilities
will be evaluated for feasibility of retrofits. GHA will also add new facilities to the
Township's inventory prior to performing the inspections.

GHA will inspect approximately 20% of of the Township's streambanks for bank
erosion, sediment accumulation, bank vegetation, and water quality. GHA will identify
maintenance needs and recommend remedial actions as appropriate.

D. Good Housekeeping for Municipal Operations / SWPPP Preparation

GHA will prepare a Stormwater Management Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) for
the Township's Highway Department operations according to Illinois EPA requirements
and standards. This will require one site visit to the Township facility to meet with staff,
take photographs, and document the Highway Department standard operating
procedures.

E. Public Education Presentation

GHA will perform one (1) presentation on the M54 program at a regularly scheduled
Board meeting.

Il. Compensation for Services

Based upon the scope of services, GHA proposes a lump sum fee breakdown as shown
below. Attached are our 2021 rates for your reference.

Year 19 M54 Services Cost
A. Annual Report (incl. tracking) $1,200.00
B. lllicit Discharge Detention & Elimination $2,000.00

C. Post-Construction Stormwater Mgmt. Insp. $1,600.00
D. Good Housekeeping / SWPPP Preparation $1,200.00
E. Public Education Presentation $400.00
Year 19 Fee $6,400.00

Reimbursable expenses, including items such as photos, postage, messenger services,
printing, mileage, etc., will be billed to the Client without markup.

July 30, 2021 GHA Proposal No. 2020.M021 Page 2 of 4



All services, including additional services requested and authorized by the Client and any
additional permit documentation or services required for compliance by the lllinois EPA will
be billed in accordance with the hourly rates in effect at the time services are rendered.

Invoices will be submitted on a monthly basis and will detail services performed.

lll. Additional Services

Stormwater Management Program Plan Revisions

GHA anticipates that the lllinois EPA may require M54 communities to update and
revise their existing Stormwater Management Program Plan (SMPP) during Year 19 as
it has been 5 years since last required. Should the lllinois EPA require communities to
update their SMPP during Year 19, GHA will bill the time and materials required in
accordance with the hourly rates in effect at the time services are rendered.

The following are not included in the scope of services, but can be provided for an
additional fee if requested and authorized by the Client:

1. Meetings with public officials or agencies in addition to the annual public
presentation.

2.  Response to agency comments.
3. Updates to storm atlas.

4. Additional services required due to changes in Local, State, or Federal NPDES
permit requirements made after acceptance of this proposal.

IV. General Conditions

The delineated services provided by Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc., (GHA) under this
Agreement will be performed as reasonably required in accordance with the generally
accepted standards for civil engineering and surveying services as reflected in the contract
for this project at the time when and the place where the services are performed.

Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with or a cause
of action in favor of a third party against either the Client or GHA. GHA's services under this
Agreement are being performed solely for the Client’s benefit, and no other party or entity
shall have any claim against GHA because of this Agreement or the performance or
nonperformance of services hereunder. In no event shall GHA be liable for any loss of profit
or any consequential damages.

July 30, 2021 GHA Proposal No. 2020.M021 Page 3of 4



The Client and GHA agree that all disputes between them arising out of or relating to this
Agreement or the Project shall be submitted to nonbinding mediation in Chicago, lllinois
unless the parties mutually agree otherwise.

This Agreement, including all subparts and Attachment A, which is attached hereto and
incorporated herein as the General Provisions of this Agreement, constitute the entire
integrated agreement between the parties which may not be modified without all parties
consenting thereto in writing.

Should you have any questions or if we can be of additional assistance, please feel free to
contact us. If our proposal is acceptable, please sign and return a copy to our office,
indicating your acceptance of this Agreement in its entirety. We appreciate the opportunity
to continue serving the Township.

Sincerely,
Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc.

T2l ) Bl

Daniel J. Strahan, P.E., CFM
Senior Engineer
dstrahan@agha- ineers.

AUTHORIZED BY:
Ela Township

Will Stefaniuk Date
Township Manager

cc Gloria Palmblad, Ela Township
Michael Warner, GHA

Encl.. Attachment A
GHA Hourly Rates

July 30, 2021 GHA Proposal No. 2020.M021 Page 4 of 4



ATTACHMENT A TO GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES, INC.
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

1. Standard of Care. The services provided by Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc., (GHA) under this Agreement will be reasonably
performed consistent with the generally accepted standard of care for the Scope of Basic Services called for herein at the time when and the
place where the services are provided. GHA will use reasonable care to comply with applicable codes and laws in effect at the time its
services are provided.

2. Duration of Proposal. The terms of this Agreement are subject to renegotiation if not accepted within 60 calendar days of the
date indicated on this Agreement. Requests for extension beyond 60 calendar days shall be made in writing prior to the expiration date, The
fees and terms of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect for one year from the date of acceptance of this Agreement, and shall be
subject to revision at that time, or any time thereafter if GHA gives written notice to the other party at least 60 calendar days prior to the
requested date of revision. In the event that the parties fail to agree on the new rates or other revisions, either party may terminate this
Agreement as provided for herein.

3. Client Information. Client shall provide GHA will all project criteria and full information for its Scope of Basic Services. GHA
may rely, without liability, on the accuracy and completeness of the information Client provides, including that of its other consultants,
contractors and subcontractors, without independently verifying that information,

4. Payment. Payments are due within 30 calendar days afier a statement is rendered. Statements not paid within 60 calendar days of
the end of the calendar month when the statement is rendered will bear interest at the rate of one percent (1.0%) per month until paid. The
provision for the payment of interest shall not be construed as authorization to pay late. Failure of the Client to make payments when due
shall, in GHA's sole discretion, be cause for suspension of services without breach or termination of this agreement. Upon notification by
GHA of suspension of services, Client shall pay in full all outstanding invoices within 7 calendar days. Client’s failure to make such payment
to GHA shall constitute a material breach of the Agreement and shall be cause for termination by GHA. GHA shall be entitled to
reimbursement of all costs actually incurred by GHA in collecting overdue accounts under this Agreement, including, without limitations,
attorney’s fees and costs. GHA shall have no liability for any claims or damages arising from either suspension or termination of this
Agreement due to Client’s breach The Client’s obligation to pay for GHA’s services is in no way dependent upon the Client's ability to
obtain financing, rezoning, payment from a third party, approval of governmental or regulatory agencies or the Client's completion of the
project.

5. Instruments of Service. The Client acknowledges GHA’s plans and specifications, including field data, notes, calculations, and
all documents ar electronic data, are instruments of service. GHA shall retain ownership rights over all original documents and instruments
of service. All instruments of service provided by GHA shall be reviewed by Client within 10 calendar days of receipt. Any deficiencies,
errors, or omissions the Client discovers during this period will be reported to GHA and will be corrected as part of GHA’s Basic Services.
Failure to provide such notice shall constitute a waiver. The Client shall not reuse or make, or permit to be made, any modifications to the
instruments of service without the prior written authorization of GHA. The Client waives all claims against GHA arising from any reuse or
modification of the instruments of service not authorized by GHA. The Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to defend and
indemnify and hold GHA harmless from any liability, damage. or cost, including attorneys’ fees, arising from the unauthorized reuse or
modification of the instruments of service by any person or entity. The parties agree that if elements of the Scope of Basic Services identified
in this Agreement are reduced and/or eliminated by Client, then Client waives, releases and holds GHA harmless from all claims and
damages arising from those reduced and/or eliminated services. If GHA’s Scope of Basic Services does not include construction
administration phase services, Client assumes responsibility for interpretation of the instruments of service and construction observation, and
waives all claims against GHA for any act, omission or event connected thereto. Unless included in GHA’s Scope of Basic Services, GHA
shall not be liable for coordination with of the services of Client’s other design professionals.

6. Electronic Files. The Client acknowledges that differences may exist between the electronic files delivered and the printed
instruments of service. In the event of a conflict between the signed / sealed printed instruments of service prepared by GHA and the
electronic files, the signed / sealed instruments of service shall control. GHAs electronic files shall be prepared in the current software GHA
uses and will follow GHA's standard formatting unless the Scope of Basic Services requires otherwise. Client accepts that GHA makes no
warranty that its software will be compatible with other systems or software,

7. Applicable Codes. The Client acknowledges that applicable laws, codes and regulations may be subject to various, and possibly
contradictory, interpretations. Client accepts that GHA does not warrant or guarantee that the Client’s project will comply with interpretations
of applicable laws, codes, and regulations as they may be interpreted to the project. Client agrees that GHA shall not be responsible for added
project costs, delay damages, or schedule changes arising from unreasonable or unexpected interpretations of the laws, codes, or regulations
applied to the project, nor for changes required by the permitting authorities due to changes in the law that became effective after completion
of GHA’s instruments of service. Client shall compensate GHA for additional fees required to revise the instruments of service to comply
with such interpretations. Client shall also compensate GHA for additional fees required to revise the instruments of service if Client changes
the project scope after GHA’s completes its instruments of service.

8. Utilities and Soils. When the instruments of service include information pertaining to the location of underground utility facilities
or soils, such information represents only the opinion of the engineer as to the possible locations. This information may be obtained from
visible surface evidence, utility company records or soil borings performed by others, and is not represented to be the exact location or nature
of these utilities or soils in the field. Client agrees that GHA may reasonably rely on the accuracy and completeness of information furnished
by third parties respecting utilities, underground conditions and soils without performing any independent verification. Contractor is solely
responsible for utility locations, their markings in the field and their placement on the plans based on information they provided. Client agrees
GHA is not liable for damages resulting from utility conflicts, mistaken utility locates, unfavorable soils, and concealed or unforeseen
conditions, including but not limited to added construction costs and/or project delays. If the Client wishes to obtain the services of a
contractor to pravide test holes and exact utility locations, GHA may incorporate that information into the design and reasonably rely upon it.
If not included in the Scope of Basic Services, such work will be compensated as additional services.

Attachment A, July, 2018 Page 1 of 2



9. Opinion of Probable Construction Costs. GHA’s Scope of Basic Services may include the preparation of an opinion of
probable construction costs. Client acknowledges that GHA has no control over the costs of labor, materials, or equipment, or over the
contractor's methods of determining prices, or over competitive bidding or market conditions. Opinions of probable costs, shall be made on
the basis of experience and qualifications applied to the project scope contemplated by this Agreement as well as information provided by
Client (the accuracy and completeness of which GHA may rely upon), and represent GHA’s reasonable judgment. Client accepts that GHA
does not guarantee or warrant that proposals, bids, or the actual construction costs will not vary from opinions of probable cost prepared for
the Client. GHA shall not be liable for cost differentials between the bid and/or actual costs and GHA’s opinion of probable construction
costs. Client agrees it shall employ an independent cost estimator if, based on its sole determination, it wants more certainty respecting
construction costs,

10. Contractor’s Work. Client agrees that GHA does not have control or charge of and is not responsible for construction means,
methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, or for site or worker safety measures and programs including enforcement of Federal, State
and local safety requirements, in connection with construction work performed by the Client or the Client’s construction contractors. GHA is
not responsible for the supervision and coordination of Client’s construction contractors, subcontractors, materialmen, fabricators, erectors,
operators, suppliers, or any of their employees, agents and representatives of such workers, or responsible for any machinery, construction
equipment, or tools used and employed by contractors and subcontractors. GHA has no authority or right to stop the work. GHA may not
direct or instruct the construction work in any regard. In no event shall GHA be liable for the acts or omissions of Client’s construction
contractors, subcontractors, materialmen, fabricators, erectors, operators or suppliers, or any persons or entities performing any of the work,
or for failure of any of them to carry out their work as called for by the Construction Documents. The Client agrees that the Contractor is
solely responsible for jobsite and worker safety and warrants that this intent shall be included in the Client’s agreement with all prime
contractors. The Client agrees that GHA and GHA’s personnel and consultants (if any) shall be defended/indemnified by the Contractor for
all claims asserted against GHA which arise out of the Contractor’s or its subcontractors’ negligence, errors or omissions in the performance
of their work, and shall also be named as an additional insured on the Contractor’s and subcontractors’ general liability insurance policy.
Client warrants that this intent shall be included in the Client’s agreement with all prime contractors. If the responsible prime contractor’s
agreement fails to comply with the Client’s intent then the Client agrees to assume the duty to defend and indemnify GHA for claims arising
out of the Contractor’s or subcontractors’ negligence, errors or omissions in the performance of their work.

11. Contractor Submittals. Shop drawing and submittal reviews by GHA shall apply only to the items in the submissions that
concern GHA's scope of Basic Services and only for the purpose of assessing if, upon successful incorporation in the project, they are
generally consistent with the GHA’s Instruments of Service. Client agrees that the Contractor is solely responsible for the submissions and
for compliance with the Instruments of Service. Owner agrees that GHA’s review and action in relation to the submissions does not constitute
the provision of means, methods, techniques, sequencing or procedures of construction or extend to jobsite or worker safety. GHA’s
consideration of a component does not constitute acceptance of an assembled item.

12. Hazardous Materials. Client agrees that GHA has no responsibility or liability for any hazardous or toxic materials,
contaminants or pollutants.

13. Record Drawings. If required by the Scope of Basic Services, record drawings will be prepared which may include unverified
information compiled and furnished by others, the accuracy and completeness of which GHA may reasonably rely upon. Client accepts that
GHA shall not verify the information provided to it and agrees GHA will not be responsible for any errors or omissions in the record
drawings due to incorrect or incomplete information furnished by others to GHA.

14. Disputes. Client agrees to limit GHA's total aggregate liability to the Client for GHA’s alleged acts, errors or omissions to
$50,000 or the amount of GHA’s paid fees for its services on the project, whichever is greater. GHA’s liability to Client shall be limited to
twelve months from the last invoice submitted to Client by GHA, regardless of payment by Client. GHA makes no guarantees or warranties,
either expressed or implied, including any warranty of habitability or fitness for a particular purpose. The parties agree to waive all claims
against the other for any and all consequential damages, including attorneys’ fees. The parties agree to waive against each other all rights and
claims otherwise covered by property insurance, by builder’s risk insurance or by all risk insurance, including but not limited to subrogation
rights regardless of whether the claims arise during or post-construction and regardless of final payment to GHA.

All disputes arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall first be negotiated between the parties. If unresolved, the dispute shall
be submitted to mediation as a condition precedent to litigation. Mediation shall take place in Chicago, Illinois unless the Client and GHA
mutually agree otherwise. The fees and costs of the mediator shall be apportioned equally between the parties. If mediation is unsuccessful,
litigation shall be the form of dispute resolution and shall be filed in the jurisdiction where the project was pending. The controlling law shall
be the law of the jurisdiction where the project was located. Client agrees that all causes of action under this Agreement shall be deemed to
have accrued and all statutory limitations periods shall commence no later than the date of GHA’s services being substantially completed.
Client agrees that any claim against GHA arising out of this Agreement shall be asserted only against the entity and not against GHA’s
owners, officers, directors, shareholders, or employees, none of whom shall bear any liability and may not be subject to any claim.

15. Miscellaneous. Either Client or GHA may terminate this Agreement without penalty at any time with or without cause by giving
the other party ten (10) calendar days prior written notice. The Client shall, within thirty (30) calendar days of termination pay GHA for all
services rendered and all costs incurred up to the date of termination in accordance with compensation provisions of this Agreement. Client
shall not assign this Agreement without GHA’s prior written consent. There are no third-party beneficiaries to this Agreement.

Attachment A, July, 2018 Page 2 of 2



{ ﬂ - ' 1\ GEWALT HAMILTON
\YAH Im'ASSOCIATES, INC.
An Employee-Owned Company

GHA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES HOURLY RATE GUIDE:
2021

The following rates will remain in effect until December 31, 2021, at which time they are subject to an
annual increase:

PRINCIPAL $179.00
CIVIL ENGINEER VI £ 167.00
CIVIL ENGINEER V £ 155.00
CIVIL ENGINEER IV $ 148.00
CIVIL ENGINEER IlI $ 139.00
CIVIL ENGINEER II $ 134.00
CIVIL ENGINEER | $122.00
LAND SURVEYOR IV £139.00
LAND SURVEYOR IlI $ 130.00
LAND SURVEYOR I $ 124.00
LAND SURVEYOR | $117.00
GIS PROFESSIONAL il $ 139.00
GIS PROFESSIONAL II $ 129.00
GIS PROFESSIONAL | $122.00
AICP Il $119.00
ENVIRONMENTAL CONS. II $132.00
ENVIRONMENTAL CONS. | $ 122.00

ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN V $149.00
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN IV $129.00

ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN IlI $119.00
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN Il $105.00
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN | $ 78.00
ADMINISTRATIVE | $ 64.00

Services provided under this Agreement will be billed according to the rates in effect at the time
services are rendered.

GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES, INC. - 625 FOREST EDGE DRIVE - VERNON HILLS, IL 60061
847.478.9700 GHA-Engineers.com






w Rush Truck Center, Springfield
3441 Gatlin Dr
Springfield, IL 62707
(217) 523-5631

rushtruckeenters.com

Retail Sales Order

SALES ORDER

Please anter my order for the following:

Date 0B/04/2021
ELA TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

Bl New B F.E.T. Applicable Customar's Nama
0 Used O FET. Exempt 23605 ECHO LAKE ROAD LAKE ZURICH IL 60047
Make  International Serles HVB07 Streal City State Zip
e gt BodyTyps REFERENGED BELOW | s 7
Color  YELLOW Trim STANDARD
Sl # Purchaser's Nama
Stock #
To be delivered on or about Siresl City Slate Zip
STATE CONTRACT # 19416CMS BOS5-4-P-8607 :
— P —— | Federal Tax 1D # Businass Phene Fax
WAS USED TO PRICE THE FOLLOWING EQUIPMENT David Niteliar
By Salesman
TRUCK CHASSIS SPECIFICATIONS AS LISTED IN
SALES PROPOSAL # 15855 DATED 08/04/2021 83,347.00 | Truck Will be Titled in Lake Caunty,
LIENHOLDER INFORMATION
BODY & MOUNTED EQUIPMENT AS LISTED IN Dale of Lien
BONNELL INDUSTRIES QUOTE # 0145541 106,369.00 | Lien Holder
DATED 07/30/2021
Sales Price 190,236.00
Factory Paid F.E.T. 0.00
F.E.T. Tire Credit 0.00 | Draft Through
Taotal Factory Paid F.E.T. 0.00
Optional Extended Warranties 0.00
Sub-Total 190,236.00
Manufacturer Rebate
Dealer Paid F.E. T, * 0.00 | Total Used Vehicle Allowance * 0.00
Local Taxes 0.00 | Less Total Balance Owed 0.00
License, Transfer, Title, Registration Fee 158.00 | Total Net Allowance on Used Vehicle(s) 0.00
Documentary Fee 164.00 | Deposit or Credit Balance 0.00
Total Cash Delivered Price 190,558.00 | Cash with Order 0.00
Total Down Payment QOGN s aim e i o o o 0.00
Unpaid Cash Balance Due on Delivery 190,558.00 | *See Trade-in details on page 4

A DOCUMENTARY FEE IS NOT AN OFFICIAL FEE. A DOCUMENTARY FEE |3 NOT REQUIRED BY
LAW, BUT MAY BE CHARGED TO CUSTOMERS FOR HANDLING DOCUMENTS RELATING TO
THE SALE. A DOCUMENTARY FEE MAY NOT EXCEED A REASONABLE AMOUNT AGREED TO
BY PARTIES. THIS NOTICE IS REQUIRED BY LAW.

The Dealer's Invnntory Tax charge Is Intended to reimburse the Dealer for ad
valorem taxes on its motar vehicle inventory. The charge, which is paid by the
Dealer to the county tax assessor-collector, is not a tax imposed on a Customer by|
the governmant, and is not required to be charged by the Dealer to the Customer.

Customer, by the execution of this Order, offers to purchase the Product(s)
described above upon the Terms and Conditions contained herein. Customer
acknowledges that Customer has read the Terms and Conditions of this Order on
Page 2 and has received a true copy of this Order and the Terms and Conditions.

*SUBJECT TO ADJUSTMENT — FINAL F.E.T. MAY VARY.
ANY F.E.T. VARIANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF DEALER

MOTICE: THE FOLLOWING ARE IMPORTANT PROVISIONS OF THIS ORDER

THIS ORDER CANCELS AND SUPERCEDES ANY PRIOR AGREEMENTS AND, AS OF THE DATE
HEREOF, COMPRISES THE COMPLETE AND EXGLUSIVE STATEMENT OF THE TERMS OF
[ THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE PARTIES.

IF ANY REPRESENTATIONS, SPECIFICATIONS OR OTHER AGREEMENTS ARE RELIED UPON BY
CUSTOMER, THEY MUST BE IN WRITING AND SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED AND REFERENCED
IN THIS ORDER; OTHERWISE, THEY WILL NOT BE BINDING ON OR ENFORCEABLE AGAINST
DEALER.

THERE ARE NO UNWRITTEN ORAL AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE PARTIES.

Customer's Signature

Y g Date
OFFER REGEIVED BY: / ﬂ.:-f,:‘::ﬁ / .(“{-' ""F‘"\ 08-04-2021

' SALES REPRESENTATIVE Date
OFFER ACCEPTED BY:
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE Date

RTC 5-120 IL-1/14




™ Rush Truck Center, Springfield
3441 Gatlin Dr

Springfield, IL 62707 Retail Sales Order
(217) 523-5631

1. Parties to Order; Deflnitlons, As used in this Retail Sales Order (*Order”), the lerms: (a) “Dealer” shall mean the Rush Dealer identified at the top of the first page of this
Qrder, (b) “Customer” shall mean the Customer idantified on the first page of this Order; (c) “Manufacturer(s)’ shall mean the entity or entities that manufactured the Product(s), it
being understood by Customer that Dealer is in no respact the agent of Manufacturer(s); and (d) *Product(s)" shall mean the new and/or used vehicle or other components,
accessories or products, which are being purchased by Customer, as set forth in this Order.

2. WARRANTY DISCLAIMERS AND LIMITATIONS

NEW PRODUCTS = MANUFACTURER WARRANTIES ONLY. Any warranties on any new Product(s) sold under this Order are limited only to any printed Manufacturers’
warranties delivered to Customer with the Praduct(s). EXCEPT FOR ANY SUCH WARRANTIES MADE BY MANUFACTURERS, THE PRODUCT(S) ARE SOLD WITHOUT ANY
OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, EACH OF
WHICH 1S EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED,

USED PRODUCTS = NO WARRANTIES. All used Product(s) sold under this Order are sold on an “AS 1S, WHERE 15" basis, without any warranties by Dealer, provided that
Products that are sold by Dealer as "Certified Pre-Owned” are subject to the exprass written tarms and conditions of the Dealer's cerlified pre-owned pragram, EXCEPT FOR ANY
MANUFACTURERS' WARRANTIES THAT MAY STILL BE IN EFFECT, ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, ARE EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED.

LIMITED WARRANTY ON SERVICES. Dealer warrants that all services performed by Dealer for Customer In cenjunction with the sale of the Producl(s), including if
applicable installation, upfitling and conversion services (*Services"), will be performed In a good and workmanlike manner ("Services Warranty"). The Services Warranty is valid for
a period of ninety (80) days from the date the Product(s) Is delivered to Customer. Customer's sole and exclusive remedy, and Dealer's entire liability, under the Services Warranty
is the repair of any noncanfarming portien of the Services. DEALER PROVIDES NO OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, CONCERNING ITS SERVICES, The
Services Warranty |s strictly limited to Services performed by Dealer for Customer, Dealer does not warrant any services provided by any third-party, including but not limited to
installation, upfitting or conversion services. Any warranties are solely those that are provided by the third-party service provider.

NO OTHER WARRANTIES. EXCEPT AS SET FORTH ABOVE, DEALER EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED.

3. Reappraisal of Trade-In Vehicle. If the motor vehicle which has been traded in ("Trade-In Vehicle") as a part of the consideration for the Product(s) ardered hersunder is
not to be delivered to Dealer until delivery to Customer of the Product(s), the Trade-In Vehicle shall be reappraised at that time and such reappraised value shall determine the
allowance made for the Trade-In Vehicle. If the reappraised value is lower than tha original allowance shown on the front of this Order, Customer may, If dissatisfied, cancael this
Order.

4, Dalivery of Trade-In Vehicle by Customer; Customer Warranty of Title. Customer agrees to deliver 1o Dealer salisfactory evidence of title to the Trade-In Vehicle at the
time of dalivery of the Trade-In Vehicle to Dealer, Customer warrants the Trade-In Vehicle to be Customer's property free and clear of all liens and encumbrancas.

5. Delay or Failure in Delivery; Limitatlon of Dealer Liablility. Dealer shall not be liable for failure to deliver or delay in delivering any Product(s) covered by this Order where
such failure or delay is due, In whale or in part, to any causa beyond the reasonable control, or is without the gross negligence or intentional misconduct, of Dealer. Examples of
causes beyand Dealer's reasonable control include, but are not limited to, Manufacturers' delay or failure to deliver Product(s) far any reason, earthquake, hurricane or other natural
disaster, fire, war, terrorist act, laber dispute, strike, aetc.

6. Liability for Taxes. The price for the Product(s) specified on the face of this Order includes relmbursement to Dealer for federal excise laxes paid, but doas not include
sales or use taxes or occupational taxes based on sales volume (federal, state or local) unless expressly so stated. Customer assumas and agrees to pay, unless prohibited by law,
any such sales or use or occupational taxes Imposed on or applicable to the transaclion coverad by this Order, regardless of which party may have primary tax liability thereof,

7. Customer's Deposit. Any Customer's deposit, whether cash or Trade-In Vehicle, shall not be refunded except due to Dealer's failure to deliver the Praduct(s).

8, Risk of Loss; Insurance. Customer shall assume all risk of loss relating to the Product(s) at the time Customer receives possession of the Product(s), or at the time
Customer receives tille to the Producl(s) if tille is conveyed before Customer receives posseszion. Customer shall abtain insurance for the Product(s) that will ba in effect at tha time
Customner takes possession of the Product(s), or at the time Customer recelves title to the Product(s) if tille is conveyed before the Customer receives possession. Dealer shall
have no responsibility or liability related to the Product(s) after Customer receives either possession or title to the Product(s).

9. Governing Law; Venue; Time to Commence Action. Except to the extent that the laws of the United States may apply or otherwise contral this Order, the rights and
abligations of the parties hereunder shall be governed by, and construed and interpreted in accordance with, the laws of the state in which Dealer is located, without regard to
conflict of law principles,  The mandatory venue for any claim, litigation, civil action or any other legal or administrative proceeding (‘Action”) invelving any controversy or claim
between or among Lhe parties to this Order, is the state in which Dealer is located, Customer has one (1} year from the accrual of any cause of action arising from the purchase of
the Product(s) to commence an Action against Dealer,

10. Limitation of Demages. Customer agrees that in the avent of any Action brought by Customer against Dealer, Customer shall not be entitled to recaver any incldental or
consequential damages as defined In the Uniform Commercial Code, including but not limited to indirect or special damages, loss of income or anticipated profits, or down-time, or
any punitive damages,

11. Fees and Expenses of Actions. In any Action, whether initiated by Dealer or Customer, where the Customer has a right, pursuant 1o statule, common law or otherwise,
to recover reasonable attorneys' fees and costs in the event it prevails, Customer agrees that Dealer shall have the samae right to recovar reasanable altorneys' fees and costs
incurred in connection with the Aclion In the event that Dealer prevails,

12, Executlon and Delivery by Electronic Transmission. If this Order or any document executed in connection with this Order is delivered by facsimile, emall or similar
instantaneous electronic transmission device pursuant to which the signature of or on behalf of such party can be seen, such execution and delivery shall be considered valid,
binding and effectiva for all purposes as an original document. Additionally, the signature of any party on this Order transmitted by way of a facsimile machine or email shall be
considered for all purposes as an original signature. Any such faxed or emailed document shall be considerad to have the same binding legal effect as an original document, At the
request of Dealer, any faxed or emailed document shall be re-executed by Customer in an original form.

13, Waiver; Severabllity. No waiver of any term of this Order shall be valid unless it is in writing and signed by Dealer's authorized representative, If any provision or part of
any provision of this Order shall be deemed to violate any applicable law or regulation, such invalid provision or part of a provision shall be inapplicable, BUT the remaining parl of
that provision and the remainder of the Order shall continue fo be binding and enforceable.

14. No Broker; Manufacturer Incentives. If at any time Dealer determines that the Customer intends to engage in the resale of vehicles for profit, where such resale is not
in conjunction with further manufacturing, Dealer reserves the right to cancel this Order. Certain manufacturer incentives are intended to be used for retail customers at the location
as identified by the Customer in this Order. Custormer rapresents that they will register the vehicle with their state motor vehicle department and are not purchasing this vehicle with
the intent to resell/export the vehicla, excapt where such resale is in conjunction with further manufacturing. If at any time Dealer determines that the foregoing reprasentations are
net true, Dealer has the right to seek repayment of any manufacturer incentives that are paid.

16, Communication Consent. Dealer and any other owner or servicer of this account may use any information Customer gives Dealer, including but not limited to email
addresses, cell phone numbers, and landline numbers, to contact Customer for purposes related to this agcount, Including debt collection and marketing purposes. In addition,
Customer expressly consents to any such contact being made by the most efficient technology available, including but not limited to, aulomalted dialing equipment, automated
messages, and prerecorded messages, even If Customer is charged for the contact,

Customer Initial

RTC 5-120 IL-1/14






00'000°8t2% 00°00G'SETS 00'8FZ'9TTS 00'9F0°B0TS 00'9FL FOTS D0°9SE'EES 1500 Pig [E30L
00000 ¥ FTS 00'055'06% O 6L "8G 00 8L52L5 007981798 .uu.bmﬁ.wmmm 3500 |E10L T puncsdieg
— o : ; _— : ; 1507 uope|jeIsy|
00'000°56S 00'00E'FES 00'005'TTS D ESL'ETS 00°000'9TS DOTYR'TES 1 5 FiGBAE
1507
. . . o _— l133eW 23eping
00°000°6% 00°000°65 00'0SZ'FS 00'003'ES 00'0FT'FS 00°0SL'YS I F Ho
BRIy TI5
T punouSied
1s0) Juawdinby
iy, . Enhu.am__
00°000°0FS 00'0ST EFS O0'666'T5S 00 5TE6F% 00 9F0TrS DOBSERES 1 um.&.q ﬁ.mn_
| T punoudherd
00000 FOTS 00056 v 0066V LES 00°89t'SES 00095 THS 0090 TES 500 |E30L T puncudie|d
i N - ooet o e 1507 uone|jeisu|
00r000°59% 0O'00L"FTS 00'0SL'0T% 00'8BS 64 00 00r'TTS 00'TES'ES T it
1507
a ¥ = I3 " e, e =i ¥ ]
00'000'65 000007S 000527 00'002°T no0eT'zs 00'807'S$ 1 o
1 punoa3ield
1507 Juzwidinby
e . noadd
00 000'0ES 00705 9TS 00666'FTS 00089575 00'000°82S 00'£99'LT8 T e m.mn_n_
T punoidield
fumdiney Jupderspue Bupdesspuen
g - i
(JINgsuo] ajes punoidield Ty weay i S sjoun Aejd Aypuenty way| g
SYSIA .
sjnsay pig

12foad uonej|esu| pue Juawdinb3y punoidhe|d yied Xxouy TZ0Z




